# Cleveland Women's Golf Association Yearbook



2023

## Cleveland Women's Golf Association

Our purpose is to promote fellowship and competition among Member Clubs, conduct tournaments and Championship events, and establish and maintain high standards of sportsmanship.

100<sup>th</sup> Year **Founded in 1923** 

### **2023 YEARBOOK**

Annual Meeting

Columbia Hills Golf and Swim Club

Thursday, September 21, 2023

10:00 AM – Air & Share 11:00 AM – General Meeting 12:00 PM – Lunch

All Members are Cordially Invited to Attend

www.cwga.net

### **Table of Contents**

GENERAL	
PRESIDENT'S LETTER	2
CWGA 100™ ANNIVERSARY—STILL GROWING	2
2023 CWGA EXECUTIVE BOARD	6
EXECUTIVE BOARD CONTACT INFORMATION	10
PAST PRESIDENTS	13
CWGA CLUBS/MEMBERS	13
TOURNAMENT PARTICIPATION	13
STATEMENT OF CASH POSITION	14
MEMBERSHIP LISTS	
AVON OAKS COUNTRY CLUB (AO)	16
BARRINGTON GOLF CLUB (BA)	17
BEECHMONT COUNTRY CLUB (B)	18
CANTERBURY GOLF CLUB (C)	2:
CHAGRIN VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB (CV)	23
COLUMBIA HILLS GOLF AND SWIM CLUB (CH)	25
ELYRIA COUNTRY CLUB (E)	26
KIRTLAND COUNTRY CLUB (K)	27
LAKE FOREST COUNTRY CLUB (LF)	29
LAKEWOOD COUNTRY CLUB (L)	30
MAYFIELD SAND RIDGE CLUB (MSR)	33
SHAKER HEIGHTS COUNTRY CLUB (S)	33
THE COUNTRY CLUB (TCC)	34
WESTWOOD COUNTRY CLUB (W)	36
TEAM PLAY	
2022 FINAL TEAM PLAY RESULTS	39
2023 TEAM PLAY SCHEDULE	40
CWGA TEAM PLAY WINNERS	4:
TEAM PLAY RULES	43
CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP	
CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPION 2022	47
2022 CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP REPORT	48
CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP 2022	49
DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP ROTATION	5(
CMCA DISTRICT CHAMPIONS	E /

2022 TOURNAI	MENT WINNERS	
2022 CWGA	TOURNAMENT WINNERS	55
2022 CLUB (	CHAMPIONS AND RUNNERS-UP	57
2022 CWGA	HOME DAY WINNERS	58
GREATER CL	EVELAND HONORS	60
CWGA CUP V	WINNERS	61
PAST PRESID	DENTS' AWARD WINNERS	61
CWGA TOURN	AMENTS	
2023 CWGA	EVENTS AND TOURNAMENTS	63
TOURNAME	NT INFORMATION	64
CWGA TOU	RNAMENT RULES	65
CWGA TOUR	RNAMENT DESCRIPTIONS	70
SCHEDULE	ENTRY FORMS	
2023 REGIST	FRATION SCHEDULE	76
SPRING SHA	MBLE	78
STABLEFORI	)	80
SOLHEIM CU	JP: EAST VS. WEST	82
BEST BALL		84
CWGA OPEN	<b>J</b>	86
CWGA DIST	RICT CHAMPIONSHIP	88
TWO-BALL		90
CHAPMAN S	COTCH	92
DDECC CODE D	OLICY	

95

DRESS CODE POLICY

### PRESIDENT'S LETTER



### Kathy Ader President Columbia Hills

Dear Members and Volunteers of the Cleveland Women's Golf Association.

It is with great pride and honor that I write to you today as the president of our organization, on the occasion of our 100th anniversary. This is a momentous milestone that we have reached together, and I want to take this opportunity to express my deep gratitude and appreciation for each and every one of you in addition to those that came before us.

Your hard work, dedication, and support have made this celebration possible. Your commitment to the growth and development of the Cleveland Women's Golf Association has allowed us to provide opportunities for women to enjoy the game of golf and to create a community of strong and supportive female golfers. I cannot express enough how much I appreciate the efforts of our volunteers and the unwavering support of our members.

As we gather this summer to celebrate this remarkable achievement, I want to encourage us to continue working together to ensure that the Cleveland Women's Golf Association remains a thriving and vibrant organization for generations to come. Let us celebrate this historic occasion and look forward to an even brighter future.

Sincerely, Kathy Ader

### CWGA 100th ANNIVERSARY—STILL GROWING

1923-2023

At the Women's City Club, on April 18, 1923, Mrs. F.H. Wilson of Shaker Heights Country Club presided over the organizational meeting of the Cleveland Women's Golf Association. The following clubs became charter members: Canterbury, Country, Kirtland, Willowick, Mayfield, Oakwood, Shaker Heights, and Westwood. The first yearbook was printed in 1931 and contained the constitution adopted that year. By the terms of this constitution, the public courses (Sleepy Hollow, Pine Ridge, Spring Valley, Aurora, Lorain, and Madison) were no longer eligible for membership. Article 3, Section 2 of this constitution designated the 8 charter member clubs as the "Active Division", and all other clubs were eligible for the "Associate Division." The constitution adopted prior to 1945 provided for "a federation of the local women's golf associations of Greater Cleveland." The constitution as amended in 1945 provided that "properly organized clubs located within a radius of 25 miles of Public Square shall be eligible for membership and that a woman with non-residence status shall not be eligible for participation in CWGA tournaments." In 1956, at the annual meeting, amendments to the CWGA constitution were proposed that would set forth provisions for both the Active and the Associate Divisions. The latter provision would set out the requirements for those clubs whose organization did not meet the CWGA constitution requirements for the Active Division. The amendments were not approved. As a result, Aurora, Columbia Hills, Manakiki, Pine Ridge, and Sleepy Hollow formed a new organization.

### **Highlights from the Archives**

**1944:** Any golfer sponsored by 3 present CWGA members from 3 affiliated clubs and accepted by the CWGA Membership Committee shall be eligible for 1-year playing privileges (\$3 fee)

**1953:** Telephone entries not accepted. All CWGA tournament contestants and Team Players must wear skirts!

**1954:** Skirts are preferred but shirts and Bermuda shorts are permissible.

**1955:** Skirts still preferred but shirts and knee-length shorts permissible.

**1960:** A new CWGA constitution was adopted and is reviewed and updated on a regular basis at least every five years.

**1963**: Best Ball Tournament began as well as the Women's Ohio State Amateur Championship (Kathy Newton of Acacia won!).

CWGA members = 1,421.

 ${\bf 1964} \colon \mathsf{Tri-League} \ \mathsf{Invitational} \ \mathsf{resumed} \ \mathsf{as} \ \mathsf{an} \ \mathsf{18-hole} \ \mathsf{event} \ (\mathsf{CWGA/Greater} \ \mathsf{Cleveland} \ \mathsf{Golf} \ \mathsf{Association/Suburban} \ \mathsf{Ladies'} \ \mathsf{Association)}.$ 

**1965:** Team Play began as match play with Nassau point scoring, 5 members to a team, with **12** clubs participating. Two Best Ball Tournaments (East/West) scheduled.

**1966:** Kathy Newton (Acacia) won her 7<sup>th</sup> CWGA Championship to break the record of 6 by Claire Doran Stancik. The Halle Tournament was begun, 18 holes for handicaps 19-35.

**1967**: The 2-person Scotch Tournament began. Cowell & Hubbard Tournament shortened to one day. Handicap limit for CWGA raised to 36. Columbia Hills rejoined CWGA.

**1969:** Mary Ann Bierman with an 81 won Tri-League. "The Golfer" Blazer was originated and donated by Sil Munday as an added prize for the Tri-League winner. Fourteen of fifteen clubs went to computer handicapping. Dues increased to \$2.

**1970:** Cowell & Hubbard became the Schreibman Tournament. CWGA also honored the "Rookie of the Year." Also, properly tailored slacks were allowed when temperatures were below 65°.

**1974:** The Halle Tournament renamed as CWGA Tournament for handicaps 17-36. CWGA members = 1,651.

**1975:** The CWGA Low Net Tournament replaced by Pro-Sponsored Tournament, handicaps 19-40. Start of the Best Ball Tournament at two locations.

1976: Carts approved for CWGA events.

**1978:** Mary Ann Moore Memorial Tournament created. East and West Scotch tournaments were scheduled.

**1979:** Mother/Juniors Tournament (through age 17) began. Scotch (Chapman System) max combined handicaps 56. Central National Bank computed handicaps every two weeks.

**1980:** Twenty-six rule changes (1980 USGA Rule Book). Entry fees were \$5, and \$10 for Championship.

**1981:** Team Play prizes increased to \$75, \$60, \$50, \$40. One dollar per participant in each tournament and Team Play given to host club to defray cost of refreshments.

**1983:** A "map" of the 16-member club locations included in yearbook. Entries handled differently—if received during eligible period, will be shuffled and drawn at random. If received after close, they go on the waiting list. Entry fee up to \$6, Championship \$12. CWGA members = 1,659.

**1984:** Handicaps computed by GHIN system.

**1985:** Championship limited to 96, qualifying in 2-somes. Team captains/managers can advise players on the first tee or between nines. We had \$3,623.11 in the bank as of 10/1/85.

**1986:** Dues increased to \$4. Fraction of handicaps used for Scotch expected to result in fewer ties.

1987: First year of slope system for handicapping. Pro-Sponsored Tournament changed to Gemini Best Ball. Entry fees \$7, Championship \$20.

**1989:** Picture of dress code in yearbook on "Conditions of Competition" page, "Neat Nancy"! Best Ball handicaps 1-28; Gemini 29-40. Entry fees \$10, Championship \$30.

**1990:** Dues increased to \$5. Team Play scoring was changed from Nassau point scoring to the possibility of earning 18 points per match. Carts now allowed for Team Play.

**1991:** Signups for tournaments will be based on handicap indexes. Championship Flight—no carts except if a doctor's note provided for a medical condition.

**1992:** All flights in Championship can use carts, but caddies are still encouraged for the Championship Flight competitors.

1993: Event fee to \$11, Championship \$35. CWGA members = 1,598.

**1996:** Hole-in-One Award sponsored by Kleinhenz Jewelers. Award for Most Improved Team discontinued.

**1997:** "Cellular" phones and beepers referred to for the first time—no use of same. Check starting time sheets for spike policy for each club. First time Spring and Fall Meetings were at the CWGA President's club. \$15 event fee, \$45 Championship.

**1998:** Gemini handicaps 19.8-40.4. Seniors' Tournament renamed the Lucille Greiner Seniors' 50+ Tournament.

1999: \$50 charge for Championship entries.

2000: \$7,583.81 in the bank.

2001: Pace of Play policy adopted and will be strictly enforced.

Championship entry fee \$55.

**2003:** Ability to look up individual handicaps on <a href="www.ghin.com">www.ghin.com</a>. Clubs will rotate as sites for Championship. After 2005, the event will not necessarily be held at the current President's club. Entries up to \$20, Championship \$60. Tam players charged \$15 for lunch. Alson Jewelers replaced Schreibman Jewelers as Tournament sponsor. CWGA members = 1,769.

**2004:** A player may carry her own bag in CWGA events unless the host club has a policy prohibiting it. Dues increased to \$10 (still there today in 2023!!!). Championship questionnaire in yearbook.

**2005:** Driving directions to all clubs provided in yearbook. Dress codes and bag-carrying policies at all clubs provided. Qualifying in 3-somes for Championship. Only one location for Scotch. Cash balance, \$17,249.63.

**2006:** Club policies for payment included in yearbook. Rangefinders not permitted. One Best Ball and 2 Scotch tournaments scheduled. Kleinhenz Jewelers replaced Alson Jewelers as Tournament sponsor.

**2007:** New website: <u>www.cwga.net</u> . Use of rangefinders now permitted.

Scramble Tournament created. Club numbers required on entry forms.

2008: Scramble, Gemini, and Best Ball will be shotgun starts.

**2009:** Welcome Barrington Golf Club. All tournaments are now shotgun starts except Championship and Mary K. Browne. No carrying of bags. Clubs will not be serving breakfast for Team Play, only snacks.

**2010:** Entry \$25, Championship \$75. Email address required on entry blank. New Two-Ball Tournament. CWGA Cup created—based on tournament participation and places of finish. A bye for Team Play was established because two clubs were combined leaving an odd number of Teams. Lost Hawthorne Valley and Oakwood. Mary Ann Bierman (K) won her 12<sup>th</sup> CWGA Championship at Lake Forest CC.

**2011:** Seniors, Kleinhenz, and Mary K. Browne posted as "T" scores. Championship reduced to four days, no qualifier—flighted by handicap index.

**2012:** CWGA Sunday qualifier with match play beginning Tuesday. Presidents' Cup replaces Mary Ann Moore Trophy—low gross score on ¾ tournaments: Mary K. Browne, Kleinhenz, and Qualifying Round of Championship. \$17,979.00 in the bank.

**2013:** Qualifying on Sunday for Championship, begin Monday through Thursday. Seniors' Tournament discontinued. Lunch included in entry fee except Championship and Mary K. Browne. Breakfast not included. Entry fee \$40 including lunch. Acacia closed. CWGA members = 1,118.

**2014:** Championship qualifying on Monday; Championship finishes on Friday. Mary K. Browne included a low net team event. \$65 entry fee will include lunch second day. Entries can be made on website using PayPal. Website has a Facebook link.

**2016:** Championship will be 4 days. Qualifying on Tuesday, Championship Flight = 16 players. Final match for Championship Flight and Consolation Championship Flight will be 18 holes. Odd Ball Tournament established. Tri-League posted as "T" score—index to 23.

**2017:** For Championship at Barrington, personal caddies allowed. Final Team Play after Championship. CWGA Open replaces Kleinhenz Jewelers Tournament.

**2018:** Saturday Tournament tried at Shaker Heights CC, first time ever for a Saturday tournament. Championship entry \$90. Team Play Association fee of \$300 to cover Team expenses.

**2019:** Tournament fees up to \$45 to help clubs cover increased lunch costs. Gemini/Best Ball merged as Best Ball—open to all players. Saturday tournament scheduled at Mayfield Sand Ridge. Mary K. Browne Tournament choice of one or two days.

**2020:** Several new USGA rule changes. USGA and The Royal & Ancient and four other handicapping systems merged to form the World Handicap System on January 1, 2020. CWGA in good financial position. \$900 distributed to each club to use as needed. CWGA Season cancelled due to COVID.

**2021:** Mary K. Browne Tournament discontinued. Two new tournaments: Swing into Spring Shamble and East vs. West Cup. Use of electronic gift certificates. Uniform dress code policy created and posted in yearbook. Championship flight final is 36 holes.

**2022:** Change in Championship—choose to qualify or be seeded by handicap index, 3-or 4-day choice to play. Entries to \$55, Championship \$95. Team lunches to \$30. Push carts not permitted. CWGA decided to no longer participate in Tri-League. CWGA members = 1,117.

2023: 100th Anniversary Celebration!

Compiled by Bonnie Abbey, Honorary Member, Past President 2014

### **2023 CWGA EXECUTIVE BOARD**



MAGGIE KWASNY Vice President Chagrin Valley



CINDY McMAHON Secretary Westwood



DIANE ROTHERS
Treasurer
Barrington



JEAN RATHBONE Asst. Treasurer Mayfield Sand Ridge



LINDA NEITZEL Past President Elyria



DARCYE KITCHEN
Avon Oaks



CINDY DUBER
Beechmont



JUDY WILSON Country



# DIANE CAMPBELL Canterbury



DENISE BANGASSER Kirtland



DEB NIKRANT Lakewood



MARY ANNE JOHNSON Lake Forest



### JULIE BERNHARDT Shaker



BONNIE ABBEY Honorary Member

#### EXECUTIVE BOARD CONTACT INFORMATION

President Kathy Ader kathyader@gmail.com Columbia Hills 16553 S. White Oaks Dr., Strongsville, 44136 440-725-7965

Vice President Maggie Kwasny maggie.kwasny@gmail.com

96 Foxhall Dr., Chagrin Falls, 44022 440-591-1690 Yearbook

Chagrin Valley

Cindy McMahon Secretary mcmany5@gmail.com

440-862-8900 Westwood 12 Bristol Ln., Rocky River, 44116

Treasurer Diane Rothers drothers@roadrunner.com 216-233-0669

Asst. Yearbook 120 Brighton Dr., Aurora, 44202

Barrington

Asst. Treasurer Jean Rathbone jrathbone12@gmail.com Mayfield Sand Ridge 5584 Turnberry Ln., Highland Hts., 44143 216-244-4550

Diane Campbell Team Manager dianec5252@gmail.com

Canterbury 16620 Parkland Dr., Shaker Heights, 44120 917-374-0398

Asst. Team Deb NiKrant d.nikrant@gmail.com 401 Britannia Pkwy., Avon Lake, 44012 Lakewood 518-312-9275

Asst. Team Denise Bangasser dbang440@gmail.com

11435 Saddlewood Lane, Concord Twp., 44077 440-821-3675 Kirtland

Tournament Mgr. Julie Bernhardt pandjbernhardt@earthlink.net Shaker 3295 Belvoir Blvd., Beachwood, 44122 216-410-3629

Asst. Tournament Judy Wilson wilsonjudith129@gmail.com Country 814 Hanover Rd., Gates Mills, 44040 440-725-6402

Asst. Yearbook Cindy Duber cduber@gmail.com Beechmont 2205 Botanica Lake, Pepper Pike, 44124 216-970-5900

Asst. Yearbook Darcye Kitchen darcyekitchen@gmail.com

3400 Concord Circle, Avon, 44011 Avon Oaks 440-452-6422

Handicap Chair Mary Anne Johnson mhoganjo@icloud.com Lake Forest 6537 Westpoint Dr., Hudson, 44236 330-256-6367

Past President Linda Neitzel nutsey@gmail.com

Elvria 2860 B Canterbury Circle, Port Clinton, 43452 216-789-7000

blabbey@aol.com Honorary Member Bonnie Abbey

> 608 Rutland Dr., Highland Hts., 44143 216-536-7937

### **PAST PRESIDENTS**

2022	Linda Neitzel	Elyria
2021	Suzanne Dick	
2020	Suzanne Dick	Country
2019	Susan McCormick	Canterbury
2018	Sally Conley	Kirtland
2017	Barb Cunliffe	Chagrin Valley
2016	Lynn Gross	Beechmont
2015	Shirlei Wasacz	Columbia Hills
2014	Bonnie Abbey	Shaker
2013	Una Alexandrovic	Elyria
2012	Amy Kurz	Lakewood
2011	Pat Ringenbach	Westwood
2010	Jane Marshall	Lake Forest
2009	Bonnie Thynne	Canterbury
2008	Sherry Robinson	Kirtland
2007	Marlyn Ornstein	Beechmont
2006	Jean Clark	Chagrin Valley
2005	Nancy Coleman	
2004	Luci Schey	Lakewood
2003	Sandy Rosenthal	
2002	Pat Kurzenberger	
2001	Dot Delac	
2000	Kathy Newton	•
1999	Marj Klein	
1998	Patty Jacobson	•
1997	Teen Burke	
1996	Ginny Wilhelm	
1995	Mrs. Leo Walzer	
1994	Mrs. Marvin Rollins	
1993	Mrs. J.F. Fant	
1992	Mrs. R.C. Trump	
1991	Mrs. Richard M. Bertsch	
1990	Mrs. J. Spector	
1989	Mrs. S. Timothy Kilty	
1988	Mrs. J.A. Rydzel	
1988	Mrs. R.A. Handloser	
1986	Mrs. R.F. Hanson	
1985		
1985	Mrs. J.A. Miller	
1984	Mrs. J.R. Bell, Jr.	
	Mrs. E.M. Klopper	
1982	Mrs. Austin E. Oppenheim	
1981	Mrs. George W. Peters	
1980	Mrs. Milton Leikin	
1979	Mrs. R.L. Bartell	
1978	Mrs. R.L. Gardner	
1977	Mrs. W. Barry	
1976	Mrs. J.A. Lewis	
1975	Mrs. R.G. Oakley	
1974	Mrs. R.W. Wilkoff	
1973	Mrs. P.B. Alexander	
1972	Mrs. H.W. Strong	Kirtland

### Past Presidents (continued)

	Mrs. Alvin Fisher	
1971		
1970	Mrs. H.D. Burdick	
1969	Mrs. D.M. Phipps	,
1968	Mrs. R.C. Biszantz	
1967	Mrs. B.R. Krashin	
1966	Mrs. C.H. Reddrop	
1965	Mrs. Paisley Seelbach	
1964	Mrs. B.P. Bohannon	
1963	Mrs. Douglas Wick	
1962	Mrs. W.C. Beutel	,
1961	Mrs. R.G. Parks	
1960	Miss Elizabeth Lake	,
1959	Mrs. C.H. Doerge	
1958	Mrs. R.M. Lindstrom	
1957	Mrs. E.F. Myers	Mayfield
1956	Mrs. C.C. Clippinger	Lakewood
1955	Mrs. R.J. Stancik	Westwood
1954	Mrs. C.H. Smith, Jr.	Shaker
1953	Mrs. L.W. Reeves	Country
1952	Mrs. C.C. Cannon	Acacia
1951	Mrs. J. Denny May	Kirtland
1950	Mrs. F.J. Greiner	
1949	Mrs. E.J. McOsker	
1948	Mrs. E.G. O'Brites	,
1947	Mrs. K.W. Akers	· ·
1946	Mrs. William Spang	,
1945	Mrs. Robert C. Lewis	
1944	Mrs. F.G. Ferguson	
1943	Mrs. P. Harry Smith	
1942	Mrs. H.R. Beckenback	
1941	Mrs. W.H. Seagrave	
1941	Mrs. James Vargo	
1939	Mrs. L.C. Hinslea	
1939		
	Mrs. C.J. Mayers	
1937	Mrs. C.C. Gibbs	•
1936	Mrs. Wm. Emery, Jr	
1935	Mrs. E.P. McNamee	
1934	Mrs. F.C. Chandler, Jr	
1933	Mrs. A.L. Irish	,
1932	Mrs. L.J. Kane	
1931	Mrs. L.J. Kane	
1930	Mrs. C.H. Tanner	,
1929	Mrs. R.E. Lawrence	
1928	Mrs. W.C. Denison	
1927	Mrs. George S. Case	
1926	Mrs. M.J. Kneisel	Highland
1925	Mrs. E.F. Buescher	Willowick
1924	Mrs. R.F. Reid	Westwood
1923	Mrs. F.H. Wilson	Shaker

### **CWGA CLUBS/MEMBERS**

	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017
Avon Oaks	31	34	38	42	46
Barrington	35	26	25	25	37
Beechmont	197	207	225	240	247
Canterbury	93	88	28	26	26
Chagrin Valley	98	97	73	67	73
Columbia Hills	83	79	76	72	76
Elyria	19	19	20	20	18
Kirtland	111	74	76	83	77
Lake Forest	62	60	54	51	51
Lakewood	21	22	90	98	85
Mayfield Sand Ridge	148	129	90	93	111
Shaker	76	80	83	87	42
The Country Club	131	112	91	96	97
Westwood	92	90	91	93	97
TOTAL	1197	1117	1060	1093	1083

<sup>\*</sup>No information for 2020 due to COVID-19 Pandemic

### **TOURNAMENT PARTICIPATION**

TOURNAMENT	2022	2021	2019	2018
BEST BALL	84	72	Rained out	68
CHAPMAN SCOTCH	72	86	104	84
CWGA OPEN	60	64	54	55
DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP	72	56	56	70
SOLHEIM	72	88	NA	NA
MARY K. BROWNE	NA	NA	36	27
ODD-BALL	NA	NA	84	88
SPRING SHAMBLE	80	72	NA	NA
STABLEFORD	51	NA	40	70
TWO-BALL	80	72	92	84

### STATEMENT OF CASH POSITION

October 1, 2021 – September 30, 2022 Cleveland Women's Golf Association

BEGINNII	NG BALAN	CE: Octob	er 1	, 2021				\$ 13,262.00
INCOME	Mambara	hin Duos					11 070 00	
	Members						11,970.00	
	Club Dues	S				\$	700.00	
	Interest						1.70	
Subtota	I Income:					Ş	12,671.70	
	Prepaid E	xpense				\$	392.20	
TOURNA	MENTS							
				Entry Fees	Costs			
	Best Bal	ı		4,620.00	(4,284.54)	\$	335.46	
	CWGA C	Open		3,300.00	(3,109.72)	\$	190.28	
	East vs \		\$	4,015.00	(3,745.45)	\$	269.55	
	Odd Bal		Ė	n/a	n/a	\$	-	
	Scotch		\$	3,960.00	(3,455.73)	\$	504.27	
	Spring S	hamble	\$	4,400.00	(4,143.20)	\$	256.80	
	Stablefo		\$	2,805.00	(2,778.45)	\$	26.55	
	Two Bal	1	\$	4,455.00	(3,920.10)	\$	534.90	
	Champi		-	6,935.00	(7,464.16)	\$	(529.16)	
	TEAM			14,700.00	(14,209.31)	\$	490.69	
	Home D	avs	\$	-	(1,665.00)		(1,665.00)	
Subtot	al Net Tou			me:	(2,000.00)	\$	414.34	
TOTAL IN	COME							\$ 13,478.2
EXPENSE	S							
Operati	ng Expens							
	Meeting E	xpense				\$	706.62	
	Printing					\$		
		erating Ex		ses		\$	-	
Subtota	l Operatin	g Expense	e:			\$	4,462.93	
Miscell	aneous Ex	pense						
	Charitable	e Gifts				\$	1,500.00	
	President	s Gift				\$	850.00	
	Other Mis	scellaneou	ıs E	xpenses		\$	1,328.49	
Subtota	l Misc Exp	ense:				\$	3,678.49	
TOTAL EX	(PENSES							\$ 8,141.4
		Septembe		0 2022				\$ 18,598.8

### **MEMBERSHIP LISTS**

"It is with great pride that I will be serving as President of the Cleveland Women's Golf Association during its 75th year celebration. Our past 75 years have held a rich and exciting history. I sincerely believe that we grow stronger as an organization with each passing year and I am sure that you will join me in wishing CWGA 75 more wonderful years in the future."

Patti Jacobson, 1998 CWGA President

### **AVON OAKS COUNTRY CLUB (AO)**

32300 Detroit Rd. Avon, OH 44011

Pro Shop: 440-871-4638 Website: avonoakscc.com

CWGA REP: Darcye Kitchen 440-452-6422

darcyekitchen@gmail.com

WGA President: KATHY MILLER 216-570-2863

clevelandmillers@hotmail.com

Team Captain: TRISH AUSSEM 216-533-4400

aussemt@gmail.com

### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Aerni, Jenni Alderete, Patty Aussem, Trish Barlow, Dora Barno, Joan Beard, Patty Benko, Natalie Butler, Jody Drellishak, Sandy Harding, Colleen Herzberger, Cindy Kitchen, Darcye Lundell, Traci Martau, Susan McCarthy, Jenifer Miller, Kathy Mitro, Alaina Moehring, Ashley Nageotte, Amy Outcalt, Kathy Prescott, Noreen Rapaport, Vivian

Rose, Carolyn Rothacker, Kate Sedam, Bethann Shaver, Lisa Tokar, Joanne Vanduyn, Pat Wilson, Carolyn Wise, Jackie Zavagno, Angela

### **BARRINGTON GOLF CLUB (BA)**

350 N. Aurora Road Aurora, OH 44202 Pro Shop: 330-995-0667 Website: barringtongolf.org

CWGA REP: DIANE ROTHERS 216-233-0669

drothers@roadrunner.com

WGA President: N/A

Team Captain: NANCY GRIFFITH 216-570-5335

nbgriffith@hotmail.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Arnold, Karen Kavlick, Christine Rothers, Diane Camaglia, Dolores Marks, Debbie Sabau, Lolly Shibley, Chris Crane. Karen McMillen, Beth Dixon, Connie Moore, Yolanda Siddig, Laura Ferguson, Lori Morgenroth, Nykole Springer, Jane Genovese, Laura Mowry, Natalie Telerico, Denise Griffith, Nancy Nelson, Pam Wells, Denise Hellman, Diane Pavlish, Kathy Wentz, Julie Hopkins, Debbie Polcar, Pam Will, Lynette Johnson, Janie Riedy, Debbie Zembala, Mary Ann Kantra, Leslie Roberts, Susie

### **BEECHMONT COUNTRY CLUB (B)**

29600 Chagrin Boulevard Cleveland, OH 44122 Pro Shop: 216-831-8446

Pro Shop: 216-831-8446 Website: beechmontcc.com

CWGA REP: CINDY DUBER 216-970-5900

cduber@gmail.com

WGA President: SHEA WALDRON

440-317-4184 swaldron61@aol.com

Team Captain: MARCIA WISE

216-926-1265 marce623@aol.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Abrams, Allyson Adelman, Jodi Adelman, Chelsea Agin, Barbara Agin, Kimberly Barnett, Linda Barnett, Linda Bartell, Nancy Bass. Susan Bass, Faye Bell, Jody Belman, Susan Berebitsky, Stacey Berkowitz, Julie Bernstein, Charla Berris, Cathryn Blaushild, Sherrie Bloch, Barbara Blum, Leslie Bodner, Linda Bookatz, Carole Borstein, Susan Braun, Helen Brick, Ellen Briskin, Shelly

Burg, Carol

Butler, Lois Capriato, Bernadette Charnas, Susan Chelm. Renee Chernikoff, Lisa Cohen, Nan Cohen, Kathy Cohen, Ellen Cohen. Jennifer Coven, Marcia Covitt, Kelly Darvin, Dana Davis. Lois Davis. Marti Davis, Lisa Davis, Stacey Deutch, Julie Dicken, Carrie Dinner, Wendy Dolin, Deedra Doppelt, Joan Doris, Fran Druskinsky, Grace Duber, Amber Duber, Cindy Dworkin, Judy

Edelman, Connie Edelstein, Stacy Eglin, Myrna Elk. Marilyn Farkas, Denise Feuer, Sherry Fingerhut, Nancy Fishman, Judy Frankel, Lori Fried, Sheryl Friedland, Holly Friedman, Mady Fromson, Joyce Garson, Carole Gideon, Debra Gilbert, Elaine Glazer, Donna Glickman, Linda Glueck, Kerry Goldberg, Terry Goldberg, Adrienne Goldberg, Michelle Goldberg, Terry Goldberg, Cathy Goldstein, Susan Goodman, Cindy

### BEECHMONT COUNTRY CLUB (B) (continued)

Gould, Tammy Greenberger, Penny Grossman. Gurney, Enid Gurney, Amanda Baringer Gurney, Julie Haas, Raquel Haber, Ida Halpern, Cheryl Halpern, Stacie Heiser, Robin Heiser, Lisa Heller, Becky Hennenberg, Susan Hirsch, Pat Hochman, Barbara Holz, Heddy Horowitz, Debby Howard, Tara Immerman, Susan Jacobs, Amanda Kadis, Roseanne Kadis, Suellen Kampinski, Paula Kaufman, Sandy King, Sonya Kluchin, Elayne Koblitz, Audrey Krashin, Celine Kwait, Elayne Laderman, Ceceile Lebovitz, Sharon Leff. Deborah LeikIn, Shirley Lepene, Barbara Lerner, Norma Levine, Lisa

Levine, Ellen Levine, Susan Levine, Sheilah Levine. Holly Levine. Leslie Lewis, Jan Lichtecsien, Teresa Lieberman, Sandra Loveman, Susan Loveman, Arlene Lurie, Elana Malkin, Deborah Manning, Julie Markowitz, Barbara Markowitz, Kelly Markowitz, Karen Martin, Carrie Michel, Elaine Miller, Stephanie Mintz, Nancy Morris, Bridget Morris, Harriet Morse, Eudice Morse, Eudice Moses, Marci Moskowitz, Linda Nitowski, Sarah Orlean, Dayna Passov, Jody Perlick, Alina Pisani, Courtney Polster, Cindy Post. Gladvs Potash, Loree Rafal, Nancy Rand, Judy Randall, Adriana Rapkin, Susan

Reinberg, Ruth Reisman, Phyllis Richman, Beth Rose, Carol Rosenberg, Enid Rosenthal, Deborah Rosenthal, Sandra Rosskamm, Betty Rosskamm, Barbara Roth, Sharon Rubin, Janice Rudolph, Lynn Rumizen, Elizabeth Sass, Michele Schecter, Linda Schreibman, Barbara Schreibman, Jill Schreibman. Stefanie Schwartz, Eleanor Shamis, MaryAnn Siegel, Susan Simon, Gayle Singerman, Margaret Star, Robin Stein, Carmie Stone, Hilary Stovsky, Betsy Sweet, Jennifer Tallisman, Florine Tepper, Pam Vogel, Susan Wain, Barbara Wald. Lori Waxman, Gayle

### BEECHMONT COUNTRY CLUB (B) (continued)

Weinberg, Penni	Weiss, Myra	Wuliger, Elissa
Weiner, Linda	Wien, Randi	Wyse, Sheila
Weiner, Ellen	Wise, Marcia	Yasinow, Elaine
Weinstein-Newman,	Wohl, Nancy	Young, Diane
Marlene	Wolf, Ellen	Zelman, Ellen
Weiss, Judy	Wolf, Brooke	

### **CANTERBURY GOLF CLUB (C)**

22000 S. Woodland Road Beachwood, OH 44122 Pro Shop: 216-561-1914 Website: canterburygc.org

CWGA REP: DIANE CAMPBELL 917-374-0398

dianec5252@gmail.com

WGA President: KATHY PAHR 440-478-4207

kpahr@roadrunner.com

Gavrity, Megan

Geraci, Angela

Team Captain: NANCY SCHADE 216-346-2521

nvanschade@gmail.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Armagno, Nina Bailey, Shelly Bashein, Michelle Burnett, Katie Cade. Mhoire McGrath Campbell, Diane Cannon, Ellen Carr, Angela Cercelle, Audrey Cha, Sung Cho. Michelle Ciano, Amy Ciuni, Laura Clutterbuck, Krissy Corletzi, Teri Davie, Julie DeFino, Sarah DiSanto, Brittan Dunn, Leslie Eastman, Nina Fishman, Pam Flowers, Leslie Foote. Betsv Foote, Elvse French, Wendy

Gilmore, Karen Glubiak, Jill Gortz, Molly Graham, CeCe Grigely, Emily Gupta, Manju Hammond, Judy Herrick, Christine Herringshaw, Jacqui Hollowell, Blair Kalfas, Holly Kates, Georgianna Keene, Cindy Kerrick, Winnie Koss, Kelle Kraus, Nancy Laisure, Collette LaRich, Kelly LeBlanc, Lindsay Lipski, Gail Machaskee, Carol Mailman, May McCormick, Sue McGonagle, Julie

Moscarino, Katie Morrissey, Mary Morrissey, Mary Ellen Morrissey, Melissa Murphy, Meg Oscar, Jeanne Shatten Oshinsky, Anna Pahr, Kathy Pape, Janine Park, Kirsten Park, Sunhi (Sunny) Porath, Ann Putinski, Laurel Radsick, Britni Skoda Rhodes, Mary Lee Rogers, Colleen Rudd, Anya Ryan, Erin

### CANTERBURY GOLF CLUB (C) (continued)

Schade, Nancy Schaefer, Sara Scharf, Leanne Sedlak, Jackie Sewell, Kimberley Smith, Anita Snelling, Barbara

Stack, Laurel

Stallings, Christina Stewart, Michelle Stewart, Robyn Strang, Gay Valerian, Diane Vazzana, Jamie Wagner, Ann Wagner, Hilary Walsh, Molly Wert, Debra Whitley, Lindsey Wong, Ella Yancich, Meg Yetman, Nancy Zenczak, Mary

### CHAGRIN VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB (CV)

4700 SOM Center Road Chagrin Falls. OH 44022 Pro Shop: 440-248-4314

Website: cycclub.com

CWGA RFP: MAGGIF KWASNY 440-591-1690

maggie.kwasny@gmail.com

WGA President: NA NA

Team Captain: DAWN SWIT 216-469-5037

dawn.m.swit@gmail.com

Lucas, Debbie

### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Giesen, Lynn

Gile. Amber

Althans, Kammie Althans, Rory Anderson, Maggie Andrish, Sue Ellen Antonucci. Marsha Arnold, Nancy Bakke, Sharen Bellan, Donna Blackwell, Linda Brooks, Natalie Broomfield, Deborah Bruggar, Kris Burkosky, Sandy Butler, Cathy Byrne, Denise Carr, Linda Chiancone, Susan Childress, Melissa Cooper, Robin Cunliffe, Barbara Elliott, Barbara Emshoff, Marilyn Englhardt, Suellen Fruscella, Barbara Gibbons, Sandra

Gile. Courtney Gillespie, Kris Gooch, Robin Groneman, Amv Gutierrez, Donna Hamm, Marilyn Hancock, Nancy Harris, Jane Hart, Marla Hartnett, Cathy Holodinski, Shannan Isroff, Louise Kelly, Carol Kenyon, Patrice Knicely, Sue Knific, MaryEllen Koberna, Engelina Koenig, Pattie Kuhn, Carla Kwasny, Maggie Lawrence, Amy Lawrence, Kelly Lawrence, Melanie

Ludwig, Donna Lvons, Janis Martino, Mary Ann Martis, Phyllis McDowell, Anne McGinley, Shelley Meathe, Marie Miller, Judith Minich, Lori Mintun, Sonia Munson, Tami Nystrom, Katrina O'Neil, Liz Parkhust, Joyce Patrick Jr, Lauren Patrick, Vicki Pierce, Wendy Plociak, Monique Portman MD, Lauren Relic, Nikki Richards, Becky Ryan, Suzanne

### CHAGRIN VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB (CV) (continued)

Schlanser, Molly Schron, Haley Schron, Kelly Schron, MaryEllen Schulak, Barb Snowberger, Kim Sommer, Jeannie Steinmeyer, Pam Swit, Dawn Tatom, Susan Vayda, Sue Ellen Venorsky, Michelle Vento, Francine Vogt, Joanne Washkewicz, Pam Weatherhead, Celia Weemhoff, Stephanie Weinberger, Laurie

Welsh, Lisa Westendorf, Marjorie Westendorf, Robin Wheeler, Lori Wolfort, Barbara Woodcock, Katie Wynveen, Christy

### COLUMBIA HILLS GOLF AND SWIM CLUB (CH)

16200 E. River Road Columbia Station, OH 44028 Pro Shop: 440-236-8277 Website: columbiahillsgolf.com

CWGA REP: KATHY ADER 440-725-7965

kathyader@gmail.com

WGA President: COLLEEN REECE 216-789-7572

momreece@gmail.com
Team Captain: JENN GRIMES 440-590-6688

jgrimbama@gmail.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Hopkins, Dawn

Ahern. Laurie Ahola, Sonya Allman, Jennifer Balser, Tricia Barnes, Lori Basil, Eryka Bell, Kathy Born, Wendy Bowen, Melanie Cappy, Helen Carter, Morgan Chill, Shirley Chill. Yaro Chudowsky, Tracie Ciolek, Kathy Cooke, Katie Dorocak, Lori Double, Cecilia Filipic, Lynne Frey, Mary Ann Garritano, Mary Gazzillo, Colleen

George, Anne

Grimes, Jenn

Haves. Cheri

Grootee. Leane

Gottschalk, Lauren

Hammack, Jeanine

Ader, Kathy

Huller, Melena Hullibarger, Katie Jester, Erin Karaffa, Jean Kasian, Ronda Kelly, Donna King, Marie Kovach, Alv Kraemer, Keri Kundermueller, Linda Laubenthal, Cecilia Levitsky, Karen Levov. Diane Martin, Carol Matta, Maria McCune. Karen McGrath, Celia McMillan, Pamela Mehwald, Mary Meredith, Colleen Miller, Cindy Miller, Shaena Murphy, Jennifer Mvers. Sue Nelson, Darcy Nowicki, Julie Ode. Kathleen Ode, Missy

Ode, Sandy Puzzitiello. Lisa Puzzitiello, Lynnelle Reece, Colleen Rogers, Jill Roman, Estera Russo, Sherry Sachs, Michal Scherry, Nancy Shea, Michele Smith, Beverly Snyder, Sandy Soberay, Barbara Sofish, Lisa Spears, Phyllis Stephenson, Danielle Taylor, Julie Thompson, Kelly Torok, Torv Trudell, Rachel Wasacz, Shirlei Weidner, Robin Weinhardt, Carole Welsh, Sandra Workman, Destiny

### **ELYRIA COUNTRY CLUB (E)**

41625 Oberlin-Elyria Road Elyria, OH 44035 Pro Shop: 440-323-8225 Website: elyriacc.com

CWGA REP: LINDA NEITZEL 216-973-7597

> nutsev@aol.com 440-759-0228

pattibedocs@gmail.com

Team Captain: UNA ALEXANDROVIC 440-655-0036

ualexand@gmail.com

#### 2021 CWGA MEMBERS

Alexandrovic, Una Bedocs, Patti Colella, Laura Correll. Christine D'Andrea, Helene

WGA President: PATTI BEDOCS

Delac, Dot Duffin, Jill

Gauvreau, Julie Hamister, Lynn Keehan, Arlene

King, Julie Knechtges, Ingrid Lesjak, Diana Maynard, Bonnie

Neitzel, Linda Sertich, Mary Lynn Sisson, Kathy

Riddle-Somers, Judy Tweardy, Kim

### KIRTLAND COUNTRY CLUB (K)

39438 Kirtland Road Willoughby, OH 44094 Pro Shop: 440-951-8422 Website: kirtlandcc.org

CWGA REP: DENISE BANGASSER 440-821-3675

dbang440@gmail.com

LGA President: ROBIN HUNTER 440-463-0962

robinrhunter53@gmail.com

Team Captain: KATHY KLINDERA 440-477-7401

kklindera@gmail.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

AuWerter, Janet Baker, Julie Baldwin, Margot Bangasser, Denise Bangasser, Lauren Barnhart, Emily Bassett, Cynthia Batt. Debbie Bierman, Mary Ann Biggar, Katherine Bingaman, Kimberly Bolwell, Meghan Brandt, Tina Brickman, Jackie Burak, Barbara Carlson, Mary Chapman, Megan Chisholm, Gert Coffin, Marilee Conley, Sally Converse, Morgan Cooney, Patricia Dacey, Moya Dailey, Mary D'Amato, Laura Decker, Jennifer

DeMarco, Ellen Deming, Stephanie Deming, Susan Dennison. Jen Doyle, Marybeth Earl. Sandra Ellis, Nancy Farone, Marv Fazio. Lisa Floyd, Peyton Foote, Elyse Gramc, Irene Gridlev. Ann Gromelski, Mary Halapy, Jenifer Halle, Cynthia Hill, Lissy Hooker, Nancy Howson, Karen Humphrey, Marguerite Hunter, Robin Ingalls, Katherine Kampine-Palma, Heather Keefe, Pamela Kelley, Dasha

Keresman, Elizabeth Kettani. Collette Klemenc, Jaclyn Klindera, Kathryn Latta. Gina Ledin, Jill Lencewicz, Margaret Longano, Carla Loomis, Jennifer Mahovlic, Valerie Markey, Molly Martinet, Alina Maschke, Tracie Mason, Heath Mazzola, Janet McConnell, Lisa McWhorter, Sarah Merriman, Jennifer Meyer, Jane Moeller, Jennifer Morley, Katharine Morrison, Susan Mougey, Jane

Murfey, Marion Naik, Jessica Neuman, Mary Nickodem, Janie Nook, Tori O'Brien, Lisa O'Neil, Katy Ours, Halle Paganini, Karen Pappas, Christine Petrime, Vicki Phelps, Alison Putnam, Allison Rayburn, Heather Resch, Cynthia Rieple, Shelly Robinson, Sherry Salvatore, Nancy Sanford, Gwyn Schimmelpfennig, Heather Schirm, Kitty Schuster, Janet Sherwin, Chris Smith, Hannah Sparacia, Debbie Strong, Constance
Taft, Lea
Taft, Lucy
Theis, Penny
Turben, Susan
Tyler, KT
Vaccariello, Carrie
Vodila, Ashley
Westendorf, Robin
Wharton, Lisa
White, Shirley
Wiertel, Holly

### LAKE FOREST COUNTRY CLUB (LF)

100 Lake Forest Drive Hudson, OH 44236 Pro Shop: 330-656-3804 Website: lakeforestcc.org

CWGA REP: MARY ANNE JOHNSON 330-256-6367

mhoganjo@icloud.com

WGA President: DONNA BICKING 216-409-1831

donnabic2@gmail.com

Team Captain: CYNDE STETLER 216-702-2408

cstetler@pmiradios.com

### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Gynn, Carrie

Alvey, Shawn Axelrod, Susan Baccon, Jennifer Bardwell, Kathleen Barnes, Kassie Battaglia, Shannon Beall, Kristine Best, Elaine Bicking, Donna Bixby, Courtney Burnheimer, Janelle Cherryholmes, Marcia Conaway, Katharine Davis, Tia Dresch, Charlotte Echko, Deborah Eiden, Ann Forkin, Elizabeth Goodson, Tina

Grant, Kristen

Green, Louise

Hansbury, Margie Hayes, Annette Hummel, Rachel Hutchinson, Sue lafigliola, Julie Johnson, Mary Anne Joyce, Mary Keidel, Mary Kickel, Mary Keiefer, Mary Kiewatt, Robin Kirtz, Tess Lehaney, Jennifer Lindley, Melissa Lisowski, Victoria Mackin, Kristine Marchand, Rachel Marshall, Jane McClain, Lisa Mraz, Loretta

Nemeth, Melissa O'Neill. Katherine Plona. Jennifer Redslob, Marianne Saxon, Janet Schlabig, Nanci Shafer, Katharine Shultz, Mary Jo Soirefman, Kelly Stetler, Cynde Stetler, Diane Stewart, Simone Strawbridge, Lisa Stump, Paula Tyler, Sue Valentine, Beth Whitacre, Sharon Wild, Kathy Wygal, Kristen Zoller, Natalie

### **LAKEWOOD COUNTRY CLUB (L)**

2613 Bradley Road Westlake, OH 44145 Pro Shop: 440-871-5338

Website: lakewoodcountryclub.com

CWGA REP: DEB NIKRANT 518-312-9275

d.nikrant@gmail.com

WGA President: EMILY ARMANINI 216-280-7491

emilydcs10@gmail.com

Team Captain: RITA JOHNSTON 440-590-0906

ritamjohnston1958@yahoo.com

### **2022 CWGA MEMBERS**

Adams, Jennifer	Gielty, Gretchen	McKenna, Amy
Ahern, Laurie	Janosek, Kristi	Montelieone, Diane
Armanini, Emily	Johnson, Jess	Nikrant, Debbie
Brattain, Leigh	Johnston, Rita	Scelza, Diane
Cooke, Debbie	Kennedy, Caroline	Simon, Mary
Diamantis, Vas	Kennedy, Mary Lou	Stroh, Gerianne
Friesen, Sylvia	McCready, Karen	Williams, Claire

### MAYFIELD SAND RIDGE CLUB (MSR)

Mayfield Campus 1545 Sheridan Road South Euclid, OH 44121 Pro Shop: 216-382-3958 Sand Ridge Campus 12150 Mayfield Road Chardon, OH 44024 Pro Shop: 440-285-8088

Website: mayfieldsandridge.com

CWGA REP: JEAN RATHBONE 216-244-4550

jrathbone12@gmail.com

WGA President: NA NA

Team Captain: KATHY LAMPING 440-596-7681

klamping88@gmail.com

Handler, Cassi

### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Abruzzo, Hali Altus, Cynthia Anderson, Katlyne Babitt, Cindv Balding, Mary Barron, Ashley Bell. Jennifer Bendall, Loren Berkowitz, Nicole Biggar, Gentles Busa, Meg Cahoon, Doreen Christy, Thomas Clifford, Lauren Cochran, Elizabeth Cole, Anjali Cristal. Sondra Curtiss. Beth Cushwa, Mara Deliere, Betsy Deniston, Colleen Dery, Patti DiPuccio, Katie Domizi, Amy Egleston, Indrani

Eisner, Kathy Ellis, Cindy Fairfield, Javne Fanaroff, Roslyn Harper, Katharine Fischbach, Lisa Flynn, Margie Focke, Janice Forhan, Nancy Forsythe III, Paula Forsythe IV, Elizabeth Frankel, Susan Franks. Nissa Gabrielsen, Melissa Gallucci. Jane Garofoli, Veronica Giallombardo. Renee Glassberg, Joan Green, Sydell Greenberg, Barbara Gross, Lynn Guerrieri, Carla Gupta, Geeta Guyuron, Lora Haas, Beth

Harlan, Ann Harper, Katharine Haubrich, Katherine Hauer, Jeanne Heiman, Lynn Heiser, Rachel Hilkert. Jennifer Hochman, Carol Hornack, Julia Hoyt, Cally Hudepohl, Emma Ilyes, Amy Kane. Bernadette Kelly, Maureen Kirk, Joanne Kohn, Nancy Kopit, Susie Kotler, Norma Lamping Kathy Landorf, Lenore Libman, Nancy Liff. Deborah Longo, Susanna Ludwick, Bonnie

### MAYFIELD SAND RIDGE CLUB (MSR) (continued)

Margulies, Rosemary Marrie. Terri Mayers, Ruth McDonough, Joan McDowell. Anne McMullen, Irene McQueary, Gracyn Mintz, Jane Moore, Beryl Morgan, Lori Morse, Eudice Munday, Cindi Nagusky, Helen Nahra, Georgette Nook, Kate Olejko, Linda Olson, Leslie O'Neill, Lauren Ostergard, Kristen Ozan, Kathy Paetow, Edith Penko, Kathleen Petersen, Susan Peterson, Kay Pisano, Courtney

Piunno, Maria Popely, Sue Porter, Emily Potash, Esther Rains, Carol Rathbone, Jean Repasy, Sarah Rizzo-Prato, Victoria Roddy-Stretar, Mary Romansky, Davina Rosenberg, Enid Saham, Lindsey Salata, Christy Saltzman, Leslie Sanders, Eileen Schey-Spring, Luci Scholnick, Diane Schumacher, Kristyn Schumacher, Maggie Schwarz, Marcy Seabeck, Sharon Secrest, Diane Sell, Amanda Shapiro, Marjorie Sheffler, Barbara

Shiverick, Lynn Short, Kristv Skirball, Carol Sockman, Bobette Stafford, Sally Stefanek, Kelly Sunderhaft, Jan Swit. Dawn Synenberg, Judy Tepper, Marianne Turner, Sandra Udelson, Nancy Ullman, Suzanne Voelker, Jennifer Wager, Peggy Webb. Nan Weikamp, Brandi Weiss, Elie Wheeler, Paula Wien, Randi Woodford, Bridget Zangerle, Claire Zych, Beth

#### SHAKER HEIGHTS COUNTRY CLUB (S)

3300 Courtland Boulevard Shaker Heights, OH 44122 Pro Shop: 216-991-3324 Website: shakerheightscc.org

CWGA REP: JULIE BERNHARDT 216-410-3629

pandibernhardt@earthlink.net

Poklar, Paulette

Rainsberger, Mary

WGA President: N/A

Team Captain: NANCY GOBLE 216-704-0563

tnngoble@gmail.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Goble, Nancy

Abdalian, Colleen Anderson, Marnee Bartels, Kristen Beesley, Christina A. Benjamin, Virginia Bernhardt, Julia Russell Boehm, Nancy Cerar, Jacqueline M Cody, Gina Conway, Mary Coyne, Denise M. Coyne, Maria Covne. Joan Crowley, Mary C. DaSilva, Mary L. DiNovi, Leslie Dise, Kathryn Doyle, Patti Duffy, Evelyn Eisele, Marilyn Epp, Sheila Esposito, Wendy Flores, Susan Furey, Margaret Walsh Garcia, Calle R. Genger, Ellen Russell Gillespie, Beth

Haddock, Cassandra Hammond, Janice Herringshaw, Jacqui Hogg, Kathleen Holmes, Sarah Hooper, Margaret Kappos, Paula Kassigkeit, Amy H. King, Deborah Kirby, Debra Klug, Deborah Knight, Kathleen Kolb, Sandra Kiely Lamb, Maureen A. Leddy, Julie T. Lee. Katherine E. Marsolais. Marian E. Meyerhoefer, Irene Moscarino, Lee Myers, Wendy Mylen, Nicole Neff. Julia Nystrom, Meg Paradise, Amanda M. Plesec. Susan M. Stechschulte

Reynolds, Kate E. Ricchetti, Janet Ritts, Molly Rivera, Erica M. Sansalone, Monica Sauerland, Leanne M. Bvrd Schenkelberg, Susan Seidenfeld, Astri Seidman, Peggy A. Shelfer, Caroline Brumbaugh Slater, Joan Smith, Diane Smith, Patricia Moore Sotak, Valerie A. Steinbrink, Laura E. Straffon, Cynthia Timmons, Jeanette Van Auken, Jill Walsh, Carly L. Warner, Kelly Whipple, Kelly A.L..

### THE COUNTRY CLUB (TCC) 2825 Lander Road

Pepper Pike, OH 44124 Pro Shop: 216-831-9252

Website: thecountryclub.com

CWGA REP: JUDY WILSON 440-725-6402

wilsonjudith129@gmail.com

WGA President: NOELLE FAZIO 440-610-2320

julieconrad@mac.com
Team Captain: NANCY FORHAN 216-536-0079

flognf@aol.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Abel, Sharon Ahuja, Usha Ankenev, Julie Ann Anton, Carol Barbara, Samantha Belhobek Jr, Jeanie Bell, Leslie Benjamin, Siri Bidwell, Theresa Blackwell, Julie Boland, Muffy Brinn, Sandy Brown, Lesley Buescher, Lisa Buescher Jr, Ann Calfee, Gail Ciano, Amy Coleman, Annie Conrad, Julie Converse Jr, Karen Coxhead, Sara Lyn Crawford, Francine Deering, Suzanne Dick, Suzanne Doyle, Donna Ellis, Lee-Joy

Evans. Debbie Fazio, Noelle Feighan, Kathryn Feighan, Betsy Fellinger, Megan Forhan, Nancy Gali, Joan Gallagher Jr, Janice Ganske, Mary Gardiner, Ann Gascoigne, Susan Giltinan, Margaret Gleason-Harvie, Colleen Gliha, Patricia Goggins, Jessica Gorman, Rebecca Gorman, Rosetta Gorman, Brenda Griswold, Jane Hammer, Gayle Harbert, Donna Harnett, Mary Harris Meyer, Ann Heinen, Nancy Heisler Jr, Lynn Hiltebrant, Molly

Hollington III, Sarah Holmes, Sandy Howley, Kendra Huffman, Cynthia Humphrey Jr, Betsy Johnson, Peggy Johnson, Kathryn Johnston, Jenifer Jones, Whitney Karlovec, Teresa Krieger, Linda Krupa, Trudy Lauer, Marian Leedy, Heather Lewis, Caroline Lom, Sara Lynch Jr, Julie Manos, Donna Mapes, Jerilyn Martinko, Cheryl McCormick, Laurie McGinty, Nancy McGuinnis, Nancy Meals, Barbara Meals, Kathryn Medinger, Joanne

## THE COUNTRY CLUB (TCC) (continued)

Meyer, Jane Miller, Margo Mlakar, Linda Monaghan, Kimberlee Moroscak, Celia Musser, Sallie Neidhardt, Kathryn Nettis, Elizabeth Nettis, Linda Neville, Anne Nook III, Katie Norton, Pamela Osterguard, Jane Ottaway Jr, Tiffany Outcalt Jr, Jane Pagon Jr, Kata Panzica, Cindy Paul, Susan

Peter, Rebecca Pollock, Kathryn Porter. Fran Portmann, Susan Rawot, Billie Redeker, Lauren Ross, Caroline Rossi, Barbara Ruhlman, Tesse Ruhlman, Abigail Ruschhaupt, Susan Salahshour, Karla Savage, Dina Scaravilli, Diann Scaravilli, Diann Serbin, Kathe Sethi, Manisha Smith, Lorie

Stahler, Debbie Stewart, Rejeanne Stites Jr, Meg Strunk, Claire Stuelpe, Judy Taylor, Alison Terrell, Sally Twells, Nicole Vadas, Bonnie Vail, Iris Wagner, Maryanne Walter Jr, Jo Wilhelm Jr, Ginny Wilson, Judy Winings, Lynne Young, Lori Zambie, Nancy

#### WESTWOOD COUNTRY CLUB (W)

22625 Detroit Road Rocky River, OH 44116 Pro Shop: 440-331-3016

Website: westwoodcountryclub.org

CWGA REP: CINDY McMAHON 440-862-8900

mcmany5@gmail.com
WGA President: GRACE ROBENALT 440-289-8296

WOATTESIGENE GRACE ROBERALT 440 203 0230

grace.robenalt@icloud.com

Feam Captain: LINDA BROGAN 440-570-7716

Team Captain: LINDA BROGAN 440-570-7716
D2l3Brogan@sbcglobal.com

#### 2022 CWGA MEMBERS

Andrews, Debbie Anthony, Brenda Avdey, Laura Barclay, Kara Bell, Marlene Beverstock, Susan Blossom, Kay Brogan, Linda Busa, Rebecca Callinan, Peg Canters, Colleen Murnane Carey, Maureen S Cawley, Barbara Cotter, Liz Croyle, Leslie Daily, Cara DiMassa, Michelle Dreher, Vi Duncan, Meredith Durkin, Ann English, Kathy Erml, Janet R

Eyerman, Kathleen F

Adler, Maureen

Allen, Nancy

Fanta. Heidi Ferry, Kathleen Foster, Madelyn Furry. Deb Fussner, Edna Fussner. Gail Gilbert, Jean Ginley, Dorothy Ann Hansen, Marlene Hardin, Kathie Hardy, Teresa Harrington, Stephanie Hollis, Sharon Holton, Georgeann Joseph, Valerie Kahl, Sherry Kahler, Katherine Kappus, Karen Kennedy, Diane Kurz, Amy Kurzenberger, Pat Leszcz, Alison Langhenry, Debra Lesko, Joyce Mack, Carol Martinelli, Sandy

McAuliffe, Mary Lynne McFarland, Ann F McGrath, Kathleen A McMahon, Cynthia T McMillan, Nancy Molchan, Shawn Moon. Eunice Moritz. Pamela Moses, Maureen O'Leary, Ellen Palisin, Marilyn Paulus, Julie Pembridge, Catherine Pollak, Christa Ringenbach, Pat Robenalt, Grace Robinson, Stacey Rossborough, Katie L Ryan, Carol Sanker, Marlene Schilling, Melanie Schumacker, Cynthia D Simon, Jackie

# WESTWOOD COUNTRY CLUB (W) (continued)

Southworth, Terry		
Stitt, Lonore L		
Strang, Dawn		
Strang, Jenny		
Strang, Karen		
Strang, Marilee		

Tarkany, Penny Torek, Cristine Valore, Janet Verdova, Stephanie Vergon, Sarah Vitou, Jane

Warren, Anne Wasserman, Kathleen Weaver, Cheryl Wiedemer, Jacke Wiedemer, Suzanne D Wilson, Kathi

### **TEAM PLAY**

"Welcome to the 2021 golf season!

Words we have longed to hear for over a year! There were many times we asked ourselves; can we golf again???

The answer is a resounding YES!!!"

Suzanne Dick 2020-2021 CWGA President

#### **2022 FINAL TEAM PLAY RESULTS**

Position	n CLUB	POINTS
1	Westwood Country Club Chagrin Valley Country	740.5
2	Club	737.5
3	Kirtland Country Club	681.0
4	The Country Club	653.0
5	Mayfield Sand Ridge Club	617.0
6	Elyria Country Club	610.0
7	Lake Forest Country Club Columbia Hills Golf and	608.0
8	Swim Club	599.0
9	Barrington Golf Club	550.5
10	Lakewood Country Club	496.5
11	Avon Oaks Country Club	488.0
12	Canterbury Golf Club	471.5
13	Shaker Country Club	462.5
14	Beechmont Country Club	433.0
Most Improve	d: Lake Forest Country Club	
	Jean Rathbone Team Manager	

Jean RathboneTeam ManagerDiane CampbellAssistant Team ManagerCindy DuberAssistant Team Manager

#### 2023 TEAM PLAY SCHEDULE

SHOTGUN START WILL BE AT 8:30 am EXCEPT AS NOTED BELOW
CHECK IN BY 7:45 AM for 8:30 Shotgun
CHECK IN BY 8:15 AM for 9:00 Shotgun

#### 1st TEAM PLAY

#### Canterbury Golf Club - May 25, 2023

Contest #1 1 (W) vs 8 (CH) vs 9 (BA)

Contest #2 2 (CV) vs 5 (MSR) vs 10 (L)

Contest #3 3 (K) vs 7 (LF) vs 12 (C) vs 13 (S)

Contest #4 4 (TCC) vs 6 (E) vs 11 (AO) vs 14 (B)

#### 2<sup>nd</sup> TEAM PLAY

#### Lakewood Country Club - June 8, 2023

Contest #1 1 (W) vs 6 (E) vs 12 (C)

Contest #2 2 (CV) vs 7(LF) vs 11 (AO)

Contest #3 3 (K) vs 5 (MSR) vs 9 (BA) vs 14 (B)

Contest #4 4 (TCC) vs 8 (CH) vs 10 (L) vs 13 (S)

#### 3rd TEAM PLAY

#### Shaker Heights Country Club - June 29, 2023

Contest #1 1 (W) vs 7 (LF) vs 10 (L) vs 14 (B)

Contest #2 2 (CV) vs 6 (E) vs 9 (BA) vs 13 (S)

Contest #3 3 (K) vs 8 (CH) vs 11 (AO)

Contest #4 4 (TCC) vs 5 (MSR) vs 12 (C)

#### 4th TEAM PLAY

#### Westwood Country Club - July 13, 2023, at 9 am

Contest #1 1 (W) vs 5 (MSR) vs 11 (AO) vs 13 (S)

Contest #2 2 (CV) vs 8 (CH) vs 12 (C) vs 14 (B)

Contest #3 3 (K) vs 6 (E) vs 10 (L)

**Contest #4** 4 (TCC) vs 7 (LF) vs 9 (BA)

#### 5th TEAM PLAY (Final)

#### Columbia Hills Country Club\* - August 17, 2023\* at 9 am

Contest #1 1 (W) vs 2 (CV) vs 3 (K) vs 4 (TCC)

Contest #2 5 (MSR) vs 6 (E) vs 7 (LF) vs 8 (CH)

Contest #3 9 (BA) vs 10 (L) vs 11 (AO) vs 12(C)

Contest #4 13 (S) vs 14 (B) plus 2 Alternates (CH)

<sup>\*</sup> No Caddies Available

#### **CWGA TEAM PLAY WINNERS**

2022	Westwood	740.5
2021	Westwood	721.0
2020	NA due to the Covid-19 Pandemic	NA
2019	Chagrin Valley	737.0
2018	Chagrin Valley	735.0
2017	Westwood	697.0
2016	Westwood	758.5
2015	Westwood	755.0
2014	Kirtland	698.5
2013	Kirtland	724.5
2012	Westwood	818.5
2011	Kirtland	856.0
2010	Kirtland	920.5
2009	Westwood	843.0
2008	Elyria	765.0
2007	Mayfield Sand Ridge	884.5
2006	Elyria	836.5
2005	Mayfield	798.5
2004	Mayfield	854.5
2003	Mayfield	732.0
2002	Mayfield	887.0
2001	Mayfield	806.5
2000	Mayfield	749.5
1999	Mayfield	825.5
1998	Canterbury	829.5
1997	Country	792.5
1996	Mayfield	794.5
1995	Canterbury	778.5
1994	Mayfield	791.0
1993	Canterbury	805.0

# CWGA TEAM PLAY WINNERS (continued)

1992	маутіеід 803	.5
1991	Mayfield 852	.0
1990	Mayfield867	.0
1989	Mayfield 170	.5
1988	Mayfield 180	.5
1987	Acacia	.5
1986	Avon Oaks164	.5
1985	Westwood	.0
1984	Westwood	.5
1983	Westwood	.5
1982	Mayfield	.0
1981	Mayfield	.5
1980	Mayfield	.5
1979	Mayfield	.5
1978	Beechmont	.0
1977	Mayfield	.5
1976	Mayfield	.0
1975	Mayfield	.0
1974	Mayfield	.5
1973	Canterbury	.5
1972	Canterbury	.5
1971	ShakerN/	Ά
1970	Shaker	.5
1969	Oakwood	.0
1968	Oakwood	.5
1967	Shaker	.0
1966	Canterbury	.5

#### **TEAM PLAY RULES**

### MISSION STATEMENT: The purpose of Team is to provide a competitive environment for each club's best players.

#### **Team Play Rules**

Five players will comprise a team. There will be only one division with five rounds of match play competition. Each of the Teams competing will play one another once during the season. Team Play position for the current year is determined by the previous year's final standings. Eighteen points will be available in each two-person contest (1 point for winning a hole, ½ point for tying a hole, and 0 points for losing a hole).

The winner each season will be the Team with the highest number of points after all rounds have been played. The runner-up will be the Team with the second highest total points.

In case of a tie for the first and second places, five sudden death matches will be played that day. Play will be in twosomes by position. (Position 1 player of Team A vs. Position 1 player of Team B, Position 2 vs. Position 2 etc. through Position 5) The club pro will designate the starting hole. Play will continue until there is a winner in each of the five twosomes, and the tie is broken. Both the winner and runner-up will receive the designated traveling trophies and a permanent plaque commemorating the standing.

Any other ties, other than between  $1^{st}$  and  $2^{nd}$  place, will be broken based on the total points earned among those team's matches. The team with the higher total points earned during their match will be awarded the higher finish. Ex: Team A and Team B are tied – compare the total points earned for the contest between the two teams. The team with the most points wins the higher finishing position.

In addition to the overall winner and runner-up, permanent plaques will be awarded for third, fourth, and fifth place Teams. The Most Improved Team, determined by its final standing with regard to the previous year's standing, will also receive recognition.

#### **Team Captains**

Team Captains must submit their lineups to the Team Manager via Google Sheets by noon on the Sunday before the Thursday's play. As with other CWGA tournaments, each player must be an amateur, a dues-paying member of CWGA and a dues-paying member of her club's women's golf organization.

Players on each team are to be seeded according to their Handicap Index (using indexes from Friday prior to Thursday's play). If Team members have identical Handicap Indexes, the differential must be used to determine position. Handicaps Indexes will be checked and approved before starting matches.

Any last-minute changes occurring the morning of Team Play should be reported to the check-in table no later than 45 minutes before the stated shotgun start time. If a Team is able to declare a substitute, she will be inserted into the team's line-up based on her Handicap Index from the preceding Friday which may cause other players to shift positions. If a substitute cannot be declared, a forfeit shall occur in the position she was to play; other players do not move up. There will be no changes or substitutions to a line-up within 45 minutes of the stated shotgun start time.

#### Arrival time, Start time, Late Arrival Time

For an 8:30 Shotgun start: Players must check in by 7:45 AM. Players must assemble by their bags at 8:15 AM for final instructions and dispatch to holes

For a 9:00 Shotgun start: Players must check in by 8:15 AM. Players must assemble by their bags at 8:45 AM. for final instructions and dispatch to holes.

A player arriving late will lose as many holes as her group has played at that time. Any player having to withdraw during the course of play will receive credit for the holes played and will default the balance.

#### Forfeit(s)

Whether it is one Team player or more, a forfeit shall result in the opponents receiving  $\frac{2}{3}$  of the available points. No one will receive the remaining  $\frac{1}{3}$  points.

#### Weather

All players must report to the club where play is scheduled, regardless of weather or presumed playing conditions. The Team Captain will report immediately to the Team Manager and all players will remain until a decision has been made regarding delay or postponement. The

Head Professional and/or Course Superintendent will determine if course and weather conditions prohibit the start or continuation of play.

If the contiguous delay is longer than 2 hours, the match will be postponed for that day. If 18 holes have not been completed by each player, every effort will be made to reschedule an 18-hole match on the same course, or another if the original host course is unavailable.

However, if a reschedule is not accomplished during the same season, due to course or calendar availability, and every player has completed 9 holes or more, then points will be awarded for the first nine holes played in each match. If any player(s) has/have completed less than 9 holes, then no points will be awarded for that match.

#### **Caddie Requests**

In order to allow for fair competition within a foursome, caddies and carts will be assigned on a rotating schedule according to the team draw for that team play. Details of this schedule will be given to each Team Captain on an annual basis. The Team Manager will notify the Caddie Master of the Rotation.

#### Speed of Play

CWGA will have Rangers monitor the speed of play.

### USGA RULES GOVERNING MATCH PLAY SHALL APPLY TO ALL MATCHES IN TEAM PLAY WITH TWO EXCEPTIONS:

Upon reaching the green, all balls shall be marked except the ball farthest from the cup. There will be no ball interfering with, or being of assistance to, any other player's ball. All putts must be holed out except when **ALL** players in the match agree to concede the putt.

A non-playing Team Captain or any other non-playing individual shall not be permitted on the course to give assistance and/or advice during an active match. Should a player need guidance regarding a rule during play, she shall call the host Pro Shop.

# CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP

"We have such a fine organization, and I am proud to be a part of it. We are all aware of the continuing challenges some of our Clubs are having with membership stability. Our goal is to promote CWGA enthusiasm and participation. In the midst of this uncertainty, we encourage all members to express to friends from their Clubs and from other Clubs how fun it is to play in our events and not be so conscious of skill levels. CWGA is not based on tour parameters. Yes, we have our Championships, but we are intra-Club participants in this great game. With emphasis on enjoyment and interaction the CWGA board continues to listen to your ideas and suggestions and will strive to meet your wishes."

Sherry Robinson 2008 CWGA President

#### **CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPION 2022**



Jami Morris Beechmont Golf Club

#### 2022 CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP REPORT

Chagrin Valley Country Club August 2-5, 2022

The only thing watched more closely than the leaderboard this year was the weather forecast! Although the predictions kept changing, it seemed certain that one or more days would be hindered by a 90% chance of rain. If you were not a believer in our superstition of burying a bottle of vodka on the course before the start of the tournament to ward off bad weather, you should be now. Although each day we were forced to have an alternate plan for rain, they were never needed. All players finished dry (and rather hot!) and in the pictures of the unearthing of the vodka you can actually see the storm clouds rolling in. Within an hour of the close of play on Friday the course was closed, patio umbrellas were airborne and golf balls were actually floating on the practice green.

We were excited to have a full field of 72 ladies sign up and take advantage of our new format that allowed players to choose whether or not to compete in the Championship Flight or to be seeded in one of the Non-Championship Flights by their Handicap Index. We had 18 players vying for seven available spots in the Championship Flight which made for an exciting opening day of play.

Each day the Players would leave the Club with a small favor left on the passenger seat of their car. Of note, all the favors were purchased from local shops in Chagrin Falls. Even the hand-blown glass that was presented to each of our winners in all flights was from Chagrin Falls. It made for a beautiful display at our award ceremony following conclusion of our tournament and a wonderful tribute to celebrate our local town.

Our final two players in the Championship Flight were Jami Morris of Beechmont Country Club and Joanne Vogt of Chagrin Valley Country Club. At the end of the day, Jami was crowned 2022 CWGA District Champion as well as being the medalist and the next keeper of the Alice Seagrave bracelet.

Chagrin Valley did a wonderful job of making us feel at home all week. A LOT of fun was had on the patio overlooking the 18<sup>th</sup> green as we cheered on our friends! We hope the fun and excitement will carry over to next year when Mayfield Sand Ridge Club hosts us for our Centennial District Championship!

Maggie Kwasny and Linda Neitzel, Co-chairs

#### CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP 2022

CHAGRIN VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB AUGUST 2-5, 2022 RESULTS

MEDALLIST	Jami Morris	79	Beechmont CC
-----------	-------------	----	--------------

Plaver Club

Championship Flight

Winner Jami Morris **Beechmont CC** Runner-up Joanne Vogt Chagrin Valley CC

Consolation

Winner Lvnn Gross Mavfield Sand Ridge CC

Runner-up Ashley Moehring Avon Oaks CC

Flight 1

Julie Conrad Winner The Country Club Lisa Puzzitiello Columbia Hills GC Runner-up

Consolation

Winner Sally Conley Kirtland CC

Runner-up Jenn Grimes Columbia Hills GC

Flight 2

Winner Chagrin Valley CC Lauren Portman Runner-up Beth McMillen Barrington GC

Consolation

Winner Colleen Reece Columbia Hills

Runner-up Bernadette Kane Mayfield Sand Ridge CC

Flight 3

Winner Melena Huller Columbia Hills Runner-up Nancy Goble Shaker Heights CC

Consolation

**Darcy Nelson** Columbia Hills GC Winner

Runner-up Jeannette Timmons Shaker Heights CC

Flight 4

Winner Diane Rothers Barrington GC Runner-up

Lisa Bell The Country Club

#### **CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP 2022**

(continued)

Club

	<u>Player</u>	Club
Consolation Winner Runner-up	Ronda Kasian Jennifer Johnston	Columbia Hills The Country Club
Flight 5		
Winner Runner-up	Ruth Mayers Kathy Dise	Mayfield Sand Ridge CC Shaker Heights CC
<b>Consolation</b>		
Winner Runner-up	Diane Campbell Una Alexandrovic	Canterbury GC Elyria CC
Flight 6		
Winner	Celia McGrath	Columbia Hills
Runner-up	Gayle Hammer	The Country Club
<u>Consolation</u>		
Winner	Mary Ellen Schron	Chagrin Valley CC
Runner-up	Molly Schlanser	Chagrin Valley CC
Flight 7		
Winner	Lori Dorocak	Columbia Hills
Runner-up	Brenda Anthony	Westwood CC
Consolation	Callega Handbar	A O - I CC
Winner	Colleen Harding Vicki Patrick	Avon Oaks CC Chagrin Valley CC
Runner-up	VICKI PALTICK	Chagrin valley CC
Flight 8		
Winner	Maggie Anderson	Chagrin Valley CC
Runner-up	Paulette Poklar	Shaker Heights CC
Consolation		
Winner	Laura Siddiq	Barrington GC

#### DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP ROTATION

The Country Club

Debbie Evans

Runner-up

2023	Mayfield Sand Ridge Club	2030	Elyria CC
2024	Kirtland CC	2031	Westwood CC
2025	Lake Forest CC	2032	Barrington GC
2026	Beechmont CC	2033	Lakewood CC
2027	Avon Oaks CC	2034	Columbia Hills
2028	The Country Club	2035	Shaker Heights CC
2029	Canterbury GC	2036	Chagrin Valley CC

#### **CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONS**

Year	WINNER	PLAYED AT
2022	Jami Morris (B)	Chagrin Valley
2021	Chris Shibley (BA)	Shaker Heights
2020	NA due to the Covid-19 Pandemic	
2019	Helene D'Andrea (E)	Columbia Hills
2018	Julia Goodson (LF)	Lakewood
2017	Chris Shibley (BA)	Barrington
2016	Kathy Klindera (K)	Westwood
2015	Jillian Hollis (W)	Elyria
2014	Jackie Nahra (CC)	Canterbury
2013	Noelle Fazio (CC)	Country
2012	Natalie Goodson (LF)	Avon Oaks
2011	Samantha Stahler (S)	Beechmont
2010	Mary Ann Bierman (K)	Lake Forest
2009	Frederique Bruell (LF)	Kirtland
2008	Alexis Brent (AO)	Mayfield Sand Ridge
2007	Frederique Bruell (LF)	Chagrin Valley
2006	Kathy Hays (LF)	Shaker
2005	Amy Suleiman (E)	Columbia Hills
2004	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Hawthorne Valley
2003	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Lakewood
2002	Katie Redeker (CC)	Westwood
2001	Helene Thoman (L)	Elyria
2000	Katie Redeker (CC)	Acacia
1999	Colleen Kiely (C)	
1998	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Oakwood
1997	Colleen Kiely (C)	Avon Oaks
1996	Colleen Kiely (C)	Country
1995	Shani Roth (B)	Beechmont
1994	Katy Hammond (Loomis) (C)	
1993	Katy Hammond (Loomis) (C)	Kirtland
1992	Kristin Clark (CV)	Mayfield
1991	Kristin Clark (CV)	Chagrin Valley
1990	Sharon Minnich (E)	
1989	Sharon Minnich (E)	Westwood
1988	Sharon Minnich (E)	
1987	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Columbia Hills
1986	Sallie Miller (A)	Acacia

# CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONS (continued)

PLAYED AT

Year WINNER

Year	WINNER	PLAYED AT
1985	Sharon Minnich (E)	Oakwood
1984	Sharon Minnich (E)	Country
1983	Anne Bierman (M)	Beechmont
1982	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Lake Forest
1981	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Chagrin Valley
1980	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Hawthorne Valley
1979	Vicki Singleton (E)	Canterbury
1978	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Elyria
1977	Barbara Shelton (Arnold) (C)	Mayfield
1976	Vicki Singleton (E)	Acacia
1975	Sally Conley (M)	Lakewood
1974	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Beechmont
1973	Claire Doran Stancik (C)	Westwood
1972	Sandy Stewart (K)	Kirtland
1971	Lois Luntz (O)	Oakwood
1970	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Shaker
1969	Mary Ann Bierman (M)	Chagrin Valley
1968	Sunny Moss (O)	Elyria
1967	Sunny Moss (O)	Lake Forest
1966	Kathleen Newton (A)	Lakewood
1965	Caryl Meyer (C)	Westwood
1964	Miss Kathleen Newton (A)	Mayfield
1963	Mrs. N. S. Glauber, Jr. (B)	Country
1962	Miss Kathleen Newton (A)	Hawthorne Valley
1961	Mrs. Richard Robb (B)	Acacia
1960	Miss Kathleen Newton (A)	
1959	Miss Kathleen Newton (A)	Westwood
1958	Miss Kathleen Newton (A)	Chagrin Valley
1957	Mrs. Wallace MacArthur (S)	Beechmont
1956	Miss Kathleen Newton (Man)	Manakiki
1955	Mrs. Ted Deal (L)	Oakwood
1954	Miss Jeanne Corby (W)	Shaker
1953	Miss Jeanne Corby (W)	Lakewood
1952	Mrs. Betty Franz (PR)	Acacia
1951	Miss Barbara Little (E)	Canterbury
1950	Miss Claire Doran (W)	Country

### CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONS (continued)

Year	WINNER	PLAYED AT
1949	Miss Claire Doran (W)	Kirtland
1948	Miss Claire Doran (W)	
1947	Miss Jean Hopkins (W)	Mayfield
1946	Miss Jean Hopkins (W)	Westwood
1945	Miss Claire Doran (W)	Oakwood
1944	Miss Jean Hopkins (W)	Beechmont
1943	Miss Claire Doran (W)	Acacia
1942	Miss Claire Doran (W)	
1941	Miss Isabel Ogilvie (O)	Shaker
1940	Miss Isabel Ogilvie (O)	Acacia
1939	Mrs. John Pennington (C)	Mayfield
1938	Mrs. John Pennington (C)	
1937	Mrs. Edith Begg Goddard (C)	Westwood
1936	Miss Edith Begg (C)	Kirtland
1935	Miss Mary K. Browne (K)	Canterbury
1934	Miss Mary K. Browne (K)	Manakiki
1933	Miss Edith Begg (C)	Country
1932	Miss Mary K. Browne (K)	Shaker
1931	Miss Mary K. Browne (K)	Mayfield
1930	Mrs. E. P. Lenihan (K)	Oakwood
1929	Mrs. Julian W. Tyler (C)	Canterbury
1928	Mrs. Julian W. Tyler (C)	Acacia
1927	Mrs. Julian W. Tyler (C)	Country
1926	Mrs. Chester Crobaugh (S)	Shaker
1925	Mrs. Julian W. Tyler (C)	Westwood
1924	Mrs. Kenneth B. Wick (M)	Mayfield
1923	Mrs. Alexander Printz (O)	

# 2022 TOURNAMENT WINNERS

"You will not want to miss any of these opportunities to play fantastic courses to be challenged in competition and to be part of the camaraderie. Babe Zaharias once said, "Winning has always meant much to me, but winning friends has meant the most". We hope to emulate her sentiment."

Bonnie Thynne 2009 CWGA President

#### **2022 CWGA TOURNAMENT WINNERS**

**SPRING SHAMBLE** – The Country Club

**1**st **Low Net**: Diane Campbell (C)

Nancy Schade (C) Melena Huller (CH) Colleen Reece (CH)

2<sup>nd</sup> Low Net Nancy Schlabig (LF)

Kate Shafer (LF) Gail Fussner (W) Jenny Strang (W)

**BEST BALL** - Lakewood CC

1st Low Net: Laurie Ahern (L)

Donna Kelly (CH)

**2**<sup>nd</sup> **Low Net:** Kathy English (W)

Mary Lynn McCauliffe (W)

Solheim Cup – Beechmont CC Solheim Champion – West Side

1st Low Net: Gayle Hammer (TCC)

Paulette Poklar (SH)

**2<sup>nd</sup> Low Net:** Laurie Ahern (AO)

Colleen Reece (CH)

CHAPMAN SCOTCH - Mayfield Sand Ridge CC

1st Low Net: Jenn Grimes (CH)

Jen Murphy (CH)

**2**<sup>nd</sup> **Low Net:** Colleen Reece (CH)

Ronda Kasian (CH)

#### 2022 CWGA TOURNAMENT WINNERS

TWO-BALL - Westwood CC

**1**st **Low Net:** Maggie Kwasny (CV)

Kim Snowberger (CV) Jenn Grimes (CH) Colleen Reece (CH)

**2**<sup>nd</sup> **Low Net**: Carol Martin (CH)

Cindy Miller (CH)
Debbie Evans (TCC)
Gayle Hammer (TCC)

Stableford – Shaker Heights CC
Stableford Champion – Phyllis Spears (CH)

CWGA OPEN – Columbia Hills
CWGA Open Champion – Vi Dreher (W)
First Low Net: 67

1<sup>st</sup> Low Net: Vi Dreher (W)

**1**st **Low Gross**: Ashley Moehring (AO)

#### **2022 CLUB CHAMPIONS AND RUNNERS-UP**

Champion	Club	Runner-up
Ashley Moehring	Avon Oaks	Sandy Drellishak
Chris Shibley	Barrington	Beth McMillen
Jami Morris	Beechmont	Marcia Wise
Ella Wong	Canterbury	Winnie Kerrick
Dawn Swit	Chagrin Valley	Katrina Nystrom
Shaena Miller Yorke	Columbia Hills	Jenn Grimes
Christine Correll	Elyria	Kim Tweardy
Moya Dacey	Kirtland	Kathy Klindera
Lori Mraz	Lake Forest	Kate Shafer
Gerianne Stroh	Lakewood	Rita Johnson
Lynn Gross	Mayfield Sand Ridge	Kathy Lamping
Diane Smith	Shaker	Jeanette Timmons
Julie Conrad	Country	Samantha Barbara
Katie Rossborogh	Westwood	Katy Kahler

#### **2022 CWGA HOME DAY WINNERS**

CLUB	LOW GROSS	LOW NET
AVON OAKS	<ol> <li>Vivian Rapaport</li> <li>Sandy Drellishak</li> <li>Noreen Prescott</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Jenifer McCarthy</li> <li>Shauna Molloy</li> <li>Pat Vanduyn</li> </ol>
BARRINGTON	<ol> <li>Chris Shibley</li> <li>Beth McMillen</li> <li>Leslie Kantra</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Diane Rothers</li> <li>Jamie Johnson</li> <li>Laura Siddiq</li> </ol>
BEECHMONT	<ol> <li>Kelly Covitt</li> <li>Patricia Hirsch</li> <li>Barbara Agin</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Cindy Polster</li> <li>Stephanie Danzinger</li> <li>Nancy Rafal</li> </ol>
CANTERBURY	<ol> <li>Christine Herrick</li> <li>Diane Campbell</li> <li>Susan McCormick</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Anita Smith</li> <li>Mary Lee Rhodes</li> <li>CeCe Graham</li> </ol>
CHAGRIN VALLEY	<ol> <li>Dawn Swit</li> <li>Joanne Vogt</li> <li>Maggie Kwasny</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Kim Snowberger</li> <li>Anne McDowell</li> <li>Lauren Portman</li> </ol>
COLUMBIA HILLS	<ol> <li>Colleen Reece</li> <li>Jenn Grimes</li> <li>Ronda Kasian</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Julie Taylor</li> <li>Kathy Ader</li> <li>Donna Kelly</li> </ol>
ELYRIA	<ol> <li>Kim Tweardy</li> <li>Bonnie Maynard</li> <li>Linda Neitzel</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Julie Gavareau</li> <li>Kathy Sisson</li> <li>Laura Colella</li> </ol>
KIRTLAND	<ol> <li>Kathy Klindera</li> <li>KT Tyler</li> <li>Sally Conley</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Sherry Robinson</li> <li>Julie Baker</li> <li>Nancy Wright</li> </ol>

# 2022 CWGA HOME DAY WINNERS (continued)

CLUB	LOW GROSS	LOW NET
LAKE FOREST	<ol> <li>Lori Mraz</li> <li>Sue Hutchinson</li> <li>Mary Anne Johnson</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Robin Kiewatt</li> <li>Sue Tyler</li> <li>Kristine Beall</li> </ol>
LAKEWOOD	<ol> <li>Gerianne Stroh</li> <li>Debbie Cooke</li> <li>Emily Armanini</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Donna SanFilippo</li> <li>Diane Monteleone</li> <li>Claire Williams</li> </ol>
MAYFIELD SAND RIDGE	<ol> <li>Patti Dery</li> <li>Kathy Ozan</li> <li>Ruth Mayers</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Kathy Eisner</li> <li>Linda Olejko</li> <li>N/A</li> </ol>
SHAKER	<ol> <li>Julia Neff</li> <li>Cassandra Haddock</li> <li>Diane Smith</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Gigi Benjamin</li> <li>Julia Bernhardt</li> <li>Kathy Knight</li> </ol>
COUNTRY	<ol> <li>Julie Conrad</li> <li>Noelle Fazio</li> <li>Jen Johnston</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Jeannie Belhobek</li> <li>Meg Stites</li> <li>Jane Griswold</li> </ol>
WESTWOOD	<ol> <li>Sharon Hollis</li> <li>Katie Rossborough</li> <li>Grace Robenalt</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Deb Andrews</li> <li>Shawn Molchan</li> <li>Gail Fussner</li> </ol>

#### GREATER CLEVELAND HONORS

#### SPORTS HALL OF FAME

2006 Mary Ann Bierman (M) 1978 Jean Hopkins (W) 1977 Claire Doran Stancik (C) 1977 Mary K. Browne (K)

#### NOGA HALL OF FAME

2015 Sharon (Minnich) Hollis (W)
2013 Vickie (Singleton) Harshberger (E)
2013 Mary K. Browne (K)
2007 Mary Ann Bierman (M)
2006 Kathleen Newton (A)
2005 Claire Doran Stancik (C)

#### LEGENDS OF GOLF HALL OF FAME

2008 Teen Burke (AO) 2005 Claire Doran Stancik (C) 2003 Mary Ann Bierman (M)

#### BALDWIN-WALLACE COLLEGE SPORTS HALL OF FAME

1991 Kathleen Newton (A)

### CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY ATHLETIC HALL OF FAME

2003 Mitzie Verne (O) 1983 Claire Doran Stancik (C)

#### LAKEWOOD H.S. SPORTS HALL OF FAME

1987 Claire Doran Stancik (C)

#### **EUCLID H.S. SPORTS HALL OF FAME**

1991 Kathleen Newton (A)

#### WOMEN'S OHIO STATE ASSOCIATION BETTY KERBY PEPPARD AWARD

2011 Mary Ann Bierman (K) 2007 Kathleen Newton (A)

#### WOMEN'S OHIO STATE AMATEUR CHAMPIONS

2013 Natalie Goodson (LF)
2008 Frederique Bruell (LF)
1953 Claire Doran (W)
1994 Shani Roth (B)
1952 Claire Doran (W)
1950 Claire Doran (W)
1979 Vickie Singleton (E)
1931 Mary K. Browne (K)
1977 Vickie Singleton (E)
1927 Mrs. Julian W. Tyler (M)
1963 Kathleen Newton (A)
1920 Katherine G. Starbuck (M)

#### **CWGA CUP WINNERS**

This trophy is presented to that individual who accrues the highest number of points through both her participation and places of finish in this year's tournaments.

2022 2021	Colleen Reece Phyllis Spears	Columbia Hills Columbia Hills
2020	NA due to the Covid-19 Pandemic	
2019	Dawn Swit	Chagrin Valley
2018	Dawn Swit (Co winner)	Chagrin Valley
2018	Kim Tweardy (Co winner)	Elyria
2017	Lynn Gross	Beechmont
2016	Maribeth Wilson	Avon Oaks
2015	Chris Shibley	Barrington
2014	Lynn Gross	Beechmont
2013	Fran Crawford	Country
2012	Pam Nelson	Barrington
2011	Mary Lynn Sertich	Elyria
2010	Fran Crawford	Country

#### PAST PRESIDENTS' AWARD WINNERS

This trophy is presented to that individual who has the lowest gross score average for any two rounds of stroke play in the following events: the CWGA Open, Stableford, and the Qualifying Round of the CWGA District Championship.

2022	Jenn Grimes	Columbia Hills
2021	Dawn Swit	Chagrin Falls
2020	NA due to the Covid-19 Pandemic	
2019	Lynn Gross	Beechmont
2018	Katy Kahler	Westwood
2017	Lynn Gross	Beechmont
2016	Chris Shibley	Barrington
2015	Chris Shibley	Barrington
2014	Ann Walling	Kirtland
2013	Lynn Gross	Beechmont
2012	Mary Ann Bierman	Kirtland

NOTE: No one individual may win both trophies in a given year. The Past Presidents' Award will take precedence over the CWGA cup.

# CWGA TOURNAMENTS

"Let's hope it will be remembered for its summer full of sunshine, good friends and excellent golf."

> June Handloser 1987 CWGA President

#### **2023 CWGA EVENTS AND TOURNAMENTS**

DATE	EVENT	Location
Thursday, May 18	Spring Meeting	Columbia Hills
Thursday, May 25	1 <sup>st</sup> Team	Canterbury
Thursday, June 1	Spring Shamble	Beechmont
Thursday, June 8	2 <sup>nd</sup> Team	Lakewood
Thursday, June 15	Stableford	Lake Forest
Thursday, June 22	Solheim Cup	Kirtland
Thursday, June 29	3 <sup>rd</sup> Team	Shaker
Thursday, July 13	4 <sup>th</sup> Team	Westwood
Thursday, July 20	Best Ball	Elyria
Thursday, July 27	CWGA Open	Country
Tuesday, August 1 – Friday, August 4	District Championship	Mayfield
Thursday, August 10	Two Ball	Avon Oaks
Thursday, August 17	5 <sup>th</sup> Team	Columbia Hills
Thursday, August 24	Chapman Scotch	Barrington
Date determined by each club. Must be completed by Sept. 1	Home Days	All Clubs
Thursday, September 21	Fall Meeting	Columbia Hills

#### TOURNAMENT INFORMATION

- A participant in ANY CWGA event must be an amateur, a paid member of CWGA and a paid member of her Club's women's golf organization. She must have an established WHS Handicap Index of 40.4 or lower.
- A Player's Handicap Index from the Friday preceding the event will be used in all tournaments.
- Online Tournament entry begins at 9 am April 15. Printed registrations are to be entered by the Host Rep of the tournament immediately upon receipt.
- Registrations are accepted up to the closing date on the entry form.
- All paired events must be entered as one combined entry by check or online.
- Once a Tournament reaches its capacity, CWGA may expand the field. Potential participants will be notified based on date of registration.
- Pairing requests or requests for specific caddies will not be honored at any event.
- If a player cancels after 4 pm the Friday before the Tournament, no refund will be made, regardless of the reason.
- If a Tournament is canceled after the start of play, no refunds will be made.
- CWGA reserves the right to limit and reject Tournament entries.
- Caddies and cart fees will be posted at each Tournament. An email will be sent before the start of the Tournament listing the cost of caddies and carts.
- Payments will be awarded electronically. Following each tournament, a notice will be sent to the accounting department of any winning player's home Club for credit to that player's account.
- CWGA may award a prize to any Player who scores a holein-one in any CWGA event.

#### CWGA TOURNAMENT RULES

CWGA tournaments are governed by the USGA Rules of Golf and any local rules observed by our member courses. The Host Pro, in collaboration with the CWGA Host Rep, shall have the power to rectify any disputes arising on the day of the Tournament.

#### **Tournament Start Time**

- USGA Rule 5.3a states that a player must be ready to
  play at the starting time and starting point set by the
  Committee. CWGA designates the starting time as the
  time that the carts are dismissed to their starting holes
  and the starting point as the cart staging area.
- A Player will receive a general penalty of two strokes if she arrives within five minutes of the carts being dismissed.
- She will be disqualified if she arrives at the staging area five or more minutes after the carts are dismissed, or later.
- No allowances or change of tee time will be made to accommodate a player's schedule.
- This policy is in effect unless stated otherwise.

#### CWGA Guidelines for Late Arrival

Specific CWGA guidelines for late arrival for each Tournament are noted below.

#### The CWGA Open

- Individual Stroke Play event.
- USGA Rule 5.3a is in effect as stated above. A Player will receive a general penalty of two strokes if she arrives within five minutes of the carts being dismissed. She will be disqualified if she arrives at the staging area five minutes or later.

#### Stableford

- Individual Stroke Play event.
- USGA Rule 5.3a is in effect as stated above. A Player will receive a general penalty of two strokes if she arrives within five minutes of the carts being dismissed. She will be disqualified if she arrives at the staging area five minutes later.

#### Best Ball

- Partner Stroke Play event.
- If a player arrives after the designated start time, the
  player may join her group only on the start of a new hole
  and must be at that tee box prior to any player in the
  group teeing off. Her score will not be used on any
  hole(s) she does not play.

#### 4 Ball

- Partner Stroke Play event.
- If a player arrives after the designated start time, the
  player may join her group only on the start of a new hole
  and she must be at that tee box prior to any player in the
  group teeing off. Her score will not be used on any
  hole(s) she does not play.

#### 2 Person Shamble and 4 Person Shamble

- Partner Stroke Play events.
- If a player arrives after the designated start time, the
  player may join her group only on the start of a new hole
  and she must be at that tee box prior to any player in the
  group teeing off. Her score will not be used on any
  hole(s) she does not play.

#### Chapman Scotch

- Partner Stroke Play event.
- USGA Rule 5.3a is in effect as stated above. Both players must be present to compete in this event. A team will be disqualified if both partners are not at their cart when

the carts are released by the Host Pro.

#### **Team Play**

- Individual Match Play event.
- If a player arrives after the designated start time, the
  player may only join the group on the start of a new hole
  and before any player in the group has teed off. She will
  lose any hole(s) she does not play.
- Any player having to withdraw during the course of play will receive credit for the points she has accrued through that point. She will lose any hole(s) she does not play.

#### District Championship

**The Qualifying Round of District Championship** (those qualifying for the Championship Flight)

- Individual Stroke Play event.
- USGA Rule 5.3a is in effect as stated above. A player will be disqualified if she does not tee off with her assigned group at the assigned time.

### The Non-Qualifying round of District Championship (those opting to play a practice round)

- Individual stroke play event.
- A player may join in with her group whenever she arrives with no penalty.

#### Match Play rounds

- Individual Match Play event.
- USGA Rule 5.3a is in effect as stated above and the match will be forfeited to her opponent. The match will be determined and neither player will be permitted to play.
- Any player having to withdraw during the course of play will forfeit the match to her opponent. The match will be determined and neither player will be permitted to complete the round.

#### Incomplete Grouping

- No individual may compete alone in an individual tournament.
- No twosome may compete alone in a partner tournament.
- Any designee of the Tournament Committee may act as a marker for an incomplete grouping.

#### Pace of Play

CWGA will have Rangers monitor the speed of play.

#### Discontinuance of Play; Resumption of Play

- The Host Professional and Course Superintendent will determine if the course and weather conditions prohibit the start or continuation of play. If the contiguous delay is longer than (2) hours, the Tournament will be postponed for that day or canceled.
- In Tournament events (non-Team) that are not able to complete the 18 holes, the Host Rep and Host Pro will make a determination on the outcome of the Tournament.
- If a player continues to play without specific permission from the Committee, she will be disqualified.
- If play is suspended and the players are in the process of playing a hole, they shall mark their balls, discontinue play immediately, and shall not resume play until ordered to do so. Penalty is disqualification.

#### Ties

- Except for Team and District Championship matches, all ties will be settled by a scorecard playoff per USGA guidelines.
- If there is still not a winner, a tie will be declared between players.

### Caddies

- A player in a CWGA event may not employ her own caddie under penalty of disqualification. The only exception to this is District Championship, if the host club allows for outside caddies. A player may not employ a caddie from the Host Club.
- Caddies will be assigned by the Host Caddie Master or Pro Shop based on availability.
- If a caddie is in your group but not employed by you, you may ask for distance or general knowledge of the course, but you may not ask the caddie to read a putt.
- During a stipulated round, a player must not ask for advice from anyone other than her partner or either of their caddies. In stroke play, the penalty is two strokes.
   In match play the penalty will be loss of hole.

### Carry of Bags

Not permitted.

### **Push Carts**

Not permitted.

### **Distance Measuring Devices**

- The use of stand-alone-devices or multi-functional devices is permitted for all CWGA Tournaments, Team Play, and Championship if they are used to measure distance only.
- The player may not use the device to gauge or measure other conditions, (e.g., wind, gradient, or to obtain any information that may aid in the player's club selection or decision-making process). The penalty is disqualification.

### CWGA TOURNAMENT DESCRIPTIONS

### • Partner Events—Sign up with a Partner

### SPRING SHAMBLE

- An 18-hole low net tournament. Players will sign up as a
  twosome and will be paired with another twosome to create
  one 4-person team. Maximum combined handicap index
  per twosome is 60.8 with a maximum individual handicap
  index of 40.4.
- Each player drives the ball. The team will select which drive
  to use and then each player will play their own ball in from
  that point. The team must use at least three drives from each
  player.
- The team will score two net best balls of the foursome for each hole
- Scores from this event are not to be posted.
- Handicap reduction will be assigned according to USGA Rules.

### BEST BALL

- An 18-hole low net tournament for teams of two players with a maximum combined handicap index of 60.8 and a maximum individual limit of 40.4.
- Players will score one net best ball of the two.
- Scores from this event must be posted as Home or Away.
- Handicap reduction will be assigned according to USGA Rules.

### CHAPMAN SCOTCH

- An 18-hole low net tournament for teams of two players with a maximum combined handicap index of 60.8 and a maximum individual limit of 40.4.
- Alternate shot play. Each player drives the ball. The players then hit each other's drive. They then select one ball to be played in, alternating shots until the ball is holed out.
- Each two-person team will have one net score for each hole.
- Scores from this event are not to be posted.
- Handicap reduction will be assigned according to USGA Rules

### TWO-BALL

- An 18-hole low net tournament. Players will sign up as a
  twosome and will be paired with another twosome to create
  one 4-person team. Maximum combined handicap index per
  twosome is 60.8 with a maximum individual handicap index
  of 40.4.
- The team will score two net best balls of the foursome for each hole.

- Scores from this event must be posted as Home or Away.
- Handicap reduction will be assigned according to USGA Rules.

### Individual Events—Sign up as an Individual

- An 18-hole low net tournament. Players will sign up as an individual and will be paired with another individual to form a two-person team to represent either the EAST or the WEST. Maximum individual handicap index limit of 40.4.
- Each two-person will compete against the field of the opposing team.
- The EAST will be comprised of players from Beechmont, Canterbury, Chagrin Valley, Country, Kirtland, Mayfield Sand Ridge, and Shaker.
- The WEST will be comprised of players from Avon Oaks, Barrington, Columbia Hills, Elyria, Lake Forest, Lakewood, and Westwood.
- Holes 1 through 9 are played as a Best Ball format. Players will score the low net ball of the two. Score from the Best Ball format are to be posted.
- Holes 10 through 18 will be a Shamble format. Each player drives the ball. The players select the drive to use and then play their own ball in from that point. Players will score the low net ball of the two. Scores from the Shamble format may not be posted.
- Each two-person team will enter one 18-hole low net score.
- 18-hole scores from the EAST and WEST will be totaled to determine a winner.
- In the event of uneven sides, scoring will be as follows; If there are 20 teams from the East and 22 teams from the West, only the 20 lowest scores from each side will be used to determine a winner.
- Electronic payments will be awarded to <u>all</u> players on the winning team.
- Handicap reduction will be assigned according to USGA Rules.

### STABLEFORD

- An 18-hole Stroke Play tournament for individual players with a handicap index of 40.4 or lower.
- Record Your Stableford points based on you net strokes taken:
  - Net Double Bogey or higher scores NO points
  - Net Bogey scores 1 point
  - Net Par scores 2 point
  - Net Birdie scores 4 points
  - Net Eagle scores 6 points
  - Net Double Eagle or better scores 8 points
- This tournament is a qualifier for the Past Presidents'
   Award and participants must "hole-out" and record their
   gross score on every hole. Scores must be posted within 48
   hours to qualify.
- Handicap reduction will be assigned according to USGA Rules.

### **CWGA OPEN**

- An 18-hole low net/low gross Stroke play tournament for individual players with a handicap index of 40.4 or lower.
- This tournament is a qualifier for the Past Presidents' Award and participants must "hole-out" and record their gross score on every hole.
- Scores from this event must be posted within 48 hours to qualify for the Past Presidents' Award.
- Handicap reduction will be assigned according to USGA Rules.

### CWGA HOME DAYS

- An 18-hole low net/low gross tournament played by CWGA MEMBERS ONLY at their home club. Certificates are awarded for the top three places in both net and gross categories. The home club association may govern handicap limit.
- Participants may place in either the net or the gross category—not in both.
- Ties will be determined by scorecard playoff.
- Scores from this event must be posted.

### CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP

The District Championship will consist of the Championship Flight and the Non-Championship Flights.

**Championship Flight:** For those who choose to qualify for the Championship Flight, the format will be as follows:

- A four-day tournament comprised of an 18-hole stroke play qualifying round on the first day followed by three days of match play.
- Results of the qualifying round will determine seeding and flighting for the match play rounds.
- If a player chooses to qualify for the Championship Flight, she must:
  - Notify her intent when registering for the District Championship.
  - Play in the stroke play qualifying round that will take place on Tuesday of the qualifying week.
- The Championship Flight will consist of eight players. The first seed in the Championship Flight will be reserved for the prior year's Champion.
- The seven lowest gross scores from the qualifying round will complete the flight. They will be seeded solely on the scores from the qualifying round.
- Ties for the eighth position of the championship flight will be determined by a scorecard playoff.
- If the previous year's Champion does not defend her title, the eight lowest gross scores from the qualifying round will be seeded solely on the scores from the qualifying round.
- The Flight will be final when scoring has been completed and any ties have been settled by a scorecard playoff.
- Those who do not qualify for the Championship Flight will be seeded in a non-Championship Fight. Seeding will be based on Handicap Index from the Friday before the event. The score from the Tuesday round will not have any impact on the seeding in the non-Championship Flights.
- The medalist from the qualifying round will receive the Alice Seagrave charm bracelet to enjoy until the start of the following year's District Championship.
- The final match in the Championship Flight will be a 36-hole match. All other flights, including the Championship Consolation Flight, will be an 18-hole match. All match play contests will be settled by sudden death.
- This tournament is a qualifier for the Past Presidents' Award and participants must "hole-out" and record their gross score on every hole.

 Scores from this event must be posted within 48 hours to qualify for the Past Presidents' Award.

**Non-Championship Flights:** For those who choose to play in a non-Championship Flight, the format will be as follows:

- The Player will be flighted and seeded based on Handicap Index from the Friday before the event. There will be three days of match play beginning Wednesday of Championship week.
- The Player may choose to play a practice round on Tuesday.
- The Player may skip the practice round on Tuesday.
- No matter which option is chosen, match play will begin the Wednesday of Championship week.
- The Player will be asked to indicate her intent during registration.
- The cost of the registration is the same whether a practice round is played or not.

### Weather Interference

In the event that weather should limit the format as outlined above, accommodations will be made by the Host Pro in collaboration with the Host CWGA Representative.

### Caddie Requests

In the event that the Host Club makes an exception to allow a player to employ her own caddie, that caddie may not be selected from the Host Club.

The Host Club Caddie Master or Pro Shop will assign caddies based on availability.

#### General Numerical Draw

Matches in all fights will be for eight players.

#1 vs #8

#2 vs #7

#3 vs #6

#4 vs #5

# SCHEDULE ENTRY FORMS

"I am looking forward to having my 1200 closest girlfriends get together for fun and a little golf. See you on the course."

Una Alexandrovic 2013 CWGA President

### **2023 REGISTRATION SCHEDULE**

Date	Day	Tournament	Location	Туре	Sign up by:	Contact Person
June 1, 2023	Thursday	Spring Shamble	Beechmont	Twosome	May 25, 2023	Cindy Duber
June 15, 2023	Thursday	Stableford	Lake Forest	Individual	June 8, 2023	Mary Anne Johnson
June 22, 2023	Thursday	Solheim Cup	Kirtland	Individual	June 15, 2023	Denise Bangasser
July 20, 2023	Thursday	Best Ball	Elyria	Twosome	July 13, 2023	Linda Neitzel

Additional information about each Tournament is on the back of the Entry Form.

# 2023 REGISTRATION SCHEDULE (continued)

Date	Day	Tournament	Location	Туре	Sign up by:	Contact Person
July 27, 2023	Thursday	CWGA Open	Country	Individual	July 20, 2023	Judy Wilson
Aug 1 – 4, 2023	Tues-Friday	District Championship	Mayfield	Individual	July 25, 2023	Jean Rathbone
August 10, 2023	Thursday	Two-Ball	Avon Oaks	Twosome	August 3, 2023	Darcye Kitchen
August 24, 2023	Thursday	Chapman Scotch	Barrington	Twosome	August 17, 2023	Diane Rothers

Additional information about each Tournament is on the back of the Entry Form.

### **SPRING SHAMBLE**

### Thursday, June 1, 2023 - Beechmont - 8:30 Shotgun

### **ENTER AS A TWOSOME**

Maximum combined handicap index per twosome is 60.8 with a maximum individual handicap index of 40.4.

Player 1			
Name:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
Please Print – Last name, First name			
E-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
Player 2			
Name:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
Please Print – Last name, First name			
E-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
Player 1's Current WHS Index:	Player 2's Current WHS Index:		
As a team, please Indicate: Cart: or Caddie:	See other side for additional inf	ormation.	

# COST: \$110.00 per Twosome INCLUDES LUNCH

# ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal) OR

MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: CINDY DUBER, 2205 Botanica Lake, Pepper Pike, Oh 44124

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA

Note: You will receive immediate confirmation only if you register via the Website.

Entries Must be received by: 5/25/2023

Questions: Contact Cindy Duber at: cell 216-970-5900

cduber@gmail.com

### **STABLEFORD**

### Thursday, June 15, 2023 - LAKE FOREST - 8:30 AM Shotgun

### INDIVIDUAL STROKE PLAY

For individual players with a handicap index of 40.4 or lower.

Player			
Name:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
Please Print – Last name, First name			
E-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
Current WHS Index:			
Carts only: No caddies available	See other side for add	ditional information	

# COST: \$55 INCLUDES LUNCH

# ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal) OR

MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: MARY ANNE JOHNSON, 6537 Westpoint Dr., Hudson, OH 44236
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA

Note: You will receive immediate confirmation only if you register via the Website.

Entries Must be received by: 6/8/2023

Questions: Contact Mary Anne Johnson at: 330-256-6367 mhoganjo@icloud.com

# SOLHEIM CUP: EAST VS. WEST Thursday, June 22, 2023 - Kirtland - 8:30 AM Shotgun

### **ENTER AS AN INDIVIDUAL**

maximum individual handicap index of 40.4.

Player		
Name:	Club:	J
Please Print – Last name, First name		
-Mail Address:	Cell #:	_
Current WHS Index:		
Please Indicate: Cart: or Caddie:	See other side for additional information.	

# COST: \$55.00 INCLUDES LUNCH

# ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal) OR

MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: DENISE BENGASSER, 11435 Saddlewood Lane., Concord Twp, OH 44077
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA

Note: You will receive immediate confirmation only if you register via the Website.

Entries Must be received by: 6/15/2023

**Questions: Contact Denise Bangasser at:** 

440-821-3675 dbang440@gmail.com

# BEST BALL Thursday, July 20, 2023 - Elyria - 8:30 AM Shotgun

### **ENTER AS A TWOSOME**

Maximum combined handicap index per twosome is 60.8 with a maximum individual handicap index of 40.4.

Player 1			
Name:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
Please Print – Last name, First name			
-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
Player 2			
Name:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
Please Print – Last name, First name			
-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
Player 1's Current WHS Index:	Player 2's Current WHS Index:		
As a team, please Indicate: Cart: or Caddie:	See other side for additional info	ormation.	

# COST: \$110.00 per Twosome INCLUDES LUNCH

# ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal) OR

MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: LINDA NEITZEL, 2860 B Canterbury Circle, Port Clinton, OH 43452

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA

Note: You will receive immediate confirmation only if you register via the Website.

Entries Must be received by: 7/13/2023

**Questions: Contact Linda Neitzel at:** 

216-973-7597 nutsey@aol.com

### **CWGA OPEN**

### Thursday, July 27, 2023 - COUNTRY - 9:00 AM Shotgun

### INDIVIDUAL STROKE PLAY

For individual players with a handicap index of 40.4 or lower.

Player					
Name:	Club:		Club #	Locker Y/N	
Please Print – Last name, First name					
E-Mail Address:		Cell #:			
Your Current WHS Index:					
Please Indicate: Cart:	or Caddie:		See other side	for additional in	formation.

# COST: \$55.00 INCLUDES LUNCH

# ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal) OR MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: JUDY WILSON, 814 Hanover Rd., Gates Mills, OH 44040 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA

Note: You will receive immediate confirmation only if you register via the Website.

Entries Must be received by: 7/20/2023

Questions: Contact JUDY WILSON at:

440-725-7965

Jswilson129@aol.com

# CWGA DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP MAYFIELD SAND RIDGE

Tuesday, August 1 - Friday, August 4, 2023, Tee Times TBD, \$95 Entry Fee Registration

Champi	ionship Flight Opt-in Registration
	I wish to qualify for the Championship Flight and understand that I must play on Tuesday, August 1, 2023, in order to do so. If I do not qualify for the Championship Flight on Tuesday, I will be seeded and flighted based on my index.
lon-Ch	ampionship Flight Registration
	I wish to register for the non-Championship flights. I understand that I will not be competing in the qualifying round on Tuesday and that I will be seeded and flighted by my index.
	I wish to play a practice round on Tuesday, August 1, 2023.
	I do not wish to play a practice round on Tuesday, August 1, 2023

Player				
Name:		Club:	Club #	
Please Print – La	st name, First na	me		
E-Mail Address:			Cell #:	
Please Indicate:	Cart:	Mayfield Sand Ridge Caddie:	I will bring a non-MSR Caddie urrent WHS Index:	•

### ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal)

OR

MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: JEAN RATHBONE, 5584 Turnberry Ln., Highland Hts, OH 44143
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA.

Entries Must be received by: 7/25/2023

Questions: Contact JEAN RATHBONE at:

216-244-4550 or Jrathbone12@gmail.com

# TWO-BALL Thursday, August 10, 2023 - AVON OAKS - 9:00 AM Shotgun

### **ENTER AS A TWOSOME**

Maximum combined handicap index per twosome is 60.8 with a maximum individual handicap index of 40.4.

Player 1			
Name:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
Please Print – Last name, First name			
-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
Player 2			
Name:	Club:	Club #:	Locker Y/N
Please Print – Last name, First name			
-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
Player 1's Current WHS Index:	Player 2's Current WHS	S Index:	
Carts only: No caddies available	See other side for addi	itional information.	

# COST: \$110.00 per Twosome INCLUDES LUNCH

ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal)

OR

MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: DARCYE KITCHEN, 3400 Concord Circle, Avon, OH 44011

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA

Note: You will receive immediate confirmation only if you register via the Website.

Entries Must be received by: 8/3/2023

Questions: Contact DARCYE KITCHEN at: 440-452-6422 darcyekitchen@gmail.com

# CHAPMAN SCOTCH Thursday, August 24, 2023 - BARRINGTON – 9:00 AM Shotgun

### **ENTER AS A TWOSOME**

Maximum combined handicap index per twosome is 60.8 with a maximum individual handicap index of 40.4.

layer 1			
lame:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
lease Print – Last name, First name			
-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
layer 2			
lame:	Club:	Club #	Locker Y/N
lease Print – Last name, First name			
-Mail Address:	Cell #:		
layer 1's Current WHS Index:	Player 2's Current WHS Index:		
s a team, please Indicate: Cart: or Caddie:	See other side for additional info	rmation.	

## COST: \$110.00 per Twosome

ENTER ONLINE VIA THE WEBSITE AT CWGA.NET (PayPal)

OR

MAIL PAPER ENTRY TO: DIANE ROTHERS, 120 Brighton Dr., Aurora, OH 44202
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO CWGA

Note: You will receive Immediate Confirmation only if you register via the Website

Entries Must be received by: 8/17/2023

Questions: Contact DIANE ROTHERS at: 216-233-0669

drothers@roadrunner.com

# **DRESS CODE POLICY**

"The original goals of promoting fellowship and good sportsmanship among you is still uppermost in our plans. We are confident that with your support and enthusiasm CWGA's fine tradition will continue."

> Betty Trump 1992 CWGA President

### DRESS CODE POLICY

Appropriate golf attire is a tradition to the sport and is required while in attendance at any CWGA-sponsored event. It is also a sign of courtesy and respect to our member club(s). It is essential that we comply with all club requests specific to the requirements of proper dress code.

In that spirit, CWGA has reviewed the dress code of all our member clubs and has adopted a uniform dress code policy across the board. This should make it easier when questioning what is required by any given club.

The CWGA attire guidelines are as follows:

- Sleeveless shirts must have a collar or mock collar
- Collarless shirts must have sleeves and a banded collar
- Skirts, skorts, or shorts should be of an appropriate inseam length. Suggested inseam range of 6 – 12 inches or longer based on the height of the player
- Slacks or Capris

### Improper attire is as follows:

- T-Shirts with inappropriate printing
- Halter or tank tops
- "Short" shorts, tennis shorts, cut-offs
- Mini-skirts or tennis skirts
- Exercise leggings / yoga leggings worn as pants (may be worn for warmth under a skirt or shorts)
- Blue jeans
- Swimming suits

Though today's fashion may suggest other options, the CWGA follows guidelines for what is considered tasteful club attire. The attire is not only about tradition; it is also about etiquette. Being appropriately dressed demonstrates respect for oneself, the game, and those who enjoy it. When visiting our member clubs please use discretion when making your choices.